& Herefordshire
O Council

Agenda

Licensing sub-committee

Date: Monday 12 July 2021

Time: 4.30 pm

Place: Online Meeting Only

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the meeting.
For any further information please contact:

Caroline Marshall, Democratic Services
Tel: 01432 260249
Email: caroline.marshall3@herefordshire.gov.uk

If you would like help to understand this document, or would like it in
another format, please call Caroline Marshall, Democratic Services on
01432 260249 or e-mail caroline.marshall3@herefordshire.gov.uk in
advance of the meeting.



Agenda for the Meeting of the Licensing sub-
committee

Membership

Councillor Alan Seldon
Councillor Paul Andrews
Councillor Tony Johnson



Herefordshire Council

Agenda

PUBLIC INFORMATION
THE NOLAN PRINCIPLES

1.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive apologies for absence.

NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)

To receive any details of Members nominated to attend the meeting in place
of a Member of the committee.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive declarations of interests in respect of Schedule 1, Schedule 2 or
Other Interests from members of the committee in respect of items on the
agenda.

APPLICATION FOR A GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT
OF DOM'S BIKE STOP, WESTEATON NURSERIES, STOKE PRIOR
LANE, LEOMINSTER. HR6 ONA - LICENSING ACT 2003

To consider an application for a grant of a premise licence in respect of
Dom’s Bike Stop, Westeaton Nurseries, Stoke Prior Lane, Leominster. HR6
ONA under the Licensing Act 2003.

APPLICATION FOR A GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT
OF LEDBURY TOWN FOOTBALL CLUB, NEW STREET, LEDBURY. HR8
2EL- LICENSING ACT 2003

To consider an application for a grant of a premise licence in respect of
Ledbury Town Football Club, New Street, Ledbury. HR8 2EL under the
Licensing Act 2003.

REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT OF: THE LIVE INN,
WHITBOURNE, WORCESTERSHIRE. WR6 5SP CALLED BY WEST
MERCIA POLICE - LICENSING ACT 2003

To consider an application for a review of a premise licence in respect of The
Live Inn, Whitbourne, Worcestershire. WR6 5SP.

12 JULY 2021

Pages

13-60

61-112

113 -142






The Public’s Rights to Information and Attendance at Meetings

YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO: -

¢ Attend all Council, Cabinet, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings unless the business
to be transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or ‘exempt’ information.

¢ Inspect agenda and public reports at least five clear days before the date of the meeting.

e Inspect minutes of the Council and all Committees and Sub-Committees and written
statements of decisions taken by the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members for up to six
years following a meeting.

¢ Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a period of up to
four years from the date of the meeting. (A list of the background papers to a report is
given at the end of each report). A background paper is a document on which the officer
has relied in writing the report and which otherwise is not available to the public.

e Access to a public Register stating the names, addresses and wards of all Councillors with
details of the membership of Cabinet and of all Committees and Sub-Committees.

e Have a reasonable number of copies of agenda and reports (relating to items to be
considered in public) made available to the public attending meetings of the Council,
Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees.

e Have access to a list specifying those powers on which the Council have delegated
decision making to their officers identifying the officers concerned by title.

e Copy any of the documents mentioned above to which you have a right of access, subject
to a reasonable charge (20p per sheet subject to a maximum of £5.00 per agenda plus a
nominal fee of £1.50 for postage).

e Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend meetings of the
Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees and to inspect and copy documents.

RECORDING OF THIS MEETING

[ ]
Please note that the council will be making an official audio recording of this public meeting.
These recordings form part of the public record of the meeting and are made available for
members of the public via the council’s website.

To ensure that recording quality is maintained, could members and any attending members
of the public speak as clearly as possible and keep background noise to a minimum while
recording is in operation.

Please also note that other attendees are permitted to film, photograph and record our public
meetings provided that it does not disrupt the business of the meeting.

If you do not wish to be filmed or photographed, please identify yourself so that anyone who
intends to record the meeting can be made aware.



Please ensure that your mobile phones and other devices are turned to silent during the
meeting.

The reporting of meetings is subject to the law and it is the responsibility of those doing the
reporting to ensure that they comply.

Public Transport Links

There are bus stops directly outside the building. Hereford train station is a 15 minute walk,
Hereford country bus station and Hereford city bus station are both a 5 minute walk from the
Shirehall.



HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

SHIRE HALL, ST PETERS SQUARE, HEREFORD HR1 2HX.

FIRE AND EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

In the event of a fire or emergency the alarm bell will ring
continuously.

You should vacate the building in an orderly manner through the
nearest available fire exit.

You should then proceed to the Fire Assembly Point which is located
in the Shire Hall Side Car Park. A check will be undertaken to ensure
that those recorded as present have vacated the building following
which further instructions will be given.

Please do not allow any items of clothing, etc. to obstruct any of the
exits.

Do not delay your vacation of the building by stopping or returning to
collect coats or other personal belongings.






Licensing Hearing Flowchart

Introduction

Discussion

Report by council

e Outline of application
e Summary of issues

A 4

Parties address committee using
spokesman if necessary

A 4
Applicant addresses committee

A 4

Members of committee can ask
guestions

A 4

Cross examination generally not
permitted.

A 4

All parties to have equal maximum
length of time to speak.

A 4

Note: hearing may be adjourned or
heard in party’s absence.







. Herefordshire
O Council

The Seven Principles of Public Life

(Nolan Principles)

1. Selflessness
Holders of public office should act solely in terms of the public interest.

2. Integrity
Holders of public office must avoid placing themselves under any obligation to
people or organisations that might try inappropriately to influence them in their work.
They should not act or take decisions in order to gain financial or other material
benefits for themselves, their family, or their friends. They must declare and resolve
any interests and relationships.

3. Objectivity

Holders of public office must act and take decisions impartially, fairly and on merit,
using the best evidence and without discrimination or bias.

4.  Accountability

Holders of public office are accountable to the public for their decisions and actions
and must submit themselves to the scrutiny necessary to ensure this.

5. Openness
Holders of public office should act and take decisions in an open and transparent
manner. Information should not be withheld from the public unless there are clear
and lawful reasons for so doing.

6. Honesty
Holders of public office should be truthful.

7. Leadership
Holders of public office should exhibit these principles in their own behaviour. They

should actively promote and robustly support the principles and be willing to
challenge poor behaviour wherever it occurs.

Marshall, Caroline (Democratic Services Officer) Pafe 1 02/07/21
1 Version number 3






AGENDA ITEM 4

& Herefordshire
O Council

Title of report: Application for a grant of a premises licence in respect of
Dom’s Bike Stop, Westeaton Nurseries, Stoke Prior Lane, Leominster. HR6 ONA—
Licensing Act 2003

Meeting: Licensing sub-committee
Meeting date: Monday 12 July 2021

Report by: Principal Licensing Officer

Classification
Open

Decision type

This is not an executive decision

Wards affected

Leominster — South

Purpose

To consider an application for a grant of a premise licence in respect of Dom’s Bike Stop,
Westeaton Nurseries, Stoke Prior Lane, Leominster. HR6 ONA under the Licensing Act 2003.

Recommendation(s)

That:
The sub committee determine the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in
the overall interests of the local community. They should give appropriate weight to:

a) The steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives,
b) The representations (including supporting information) presented by all parties,
c) The guidance issued to local authorities under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, and

d) The Herefordshire Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2020 — 2025.

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
LeadOfficeron 01432 261761, email: licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk

13



Reasons for Recommendations

Ensures compliance with the Licensing Act 2003

Alternative options

1. There are a number of options open to the sub-committee:

a) Grant the licence subject to conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule
accompanying the application and the mandatory conditions set out in the Licensing Act
2003,

b) Grant the licence subject to modified conditions to that of the operating schedule where the
sub-committee considers it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and
add mandatory conditions set out in the Licensing Act 2003,

c) To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the
application relates

d) To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premise supervisor, or
e) To refuse the application

Key considerations
Licence Application

2. The application for the grant of a premises licence has received relevant representations and is
therefore brought before the sub-committee for determination.

3. Herefordshire Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2020 to 2025 states “All representation
must be ‘relevant’, for example they must be about the likely effect of the grant of the application”.
This followed paragraph 8.57 in the s182 Guidance which uses the same wording

4, The details of the application are:
Applicant Westeaton Nurseries
Agent Not applicable
Type of application: | Date received: 28 Days consultation ended:
Grant 31 March 2021 28 April 2021
28 day consultation
started:
1 April 2021

14



10.

11.

12.

Summary of Application

The application (appendix 1) requests the grant of a premises licence to allow the following
licensable activities, during the hours shown, as follows:

Live Music (Indoors/Outdoors), Recorded Music (Indoors/Outdoors), Sale/Supply of Alcohol
(consumption on and off the premises)
Monday — Sunday 11:00 — 23:00

Late Night Refreshment (Indoors/Qutdoors)
Christmas Eve 23:00 — 24:00 & New Year’s Eve 23:00 — 01:00

Live Music, Recorded Music, Sale/Supply of Alcohol (all indoors/outdoors)
Christmas Eve 11:00 — 24:00 & New Year's Eve 11:00 — 01:00

Under the Live Music Act 2012 (as amended), an alcohol licenced premises can have live
and/or recorded music from 08:00 — 23:00 for up to 500 people, without the need for these
activities to be on a premises licence.

A set of conditions to promote the licensing objectives have been proposed by the applicant
and will form as part of the licence if granted (Appendix 2).

Summary of Representations

One (1) representation has been received from Environmental Protection as a responsible
authority. This representation has been agreed with Environmental Protection. (Appendix 3).

Three (3) relevant representations have been received from members of the public that the
licensing authority have accepted as being relevant. (Appendix 4).

Five (5) letters of support were received after the end of the consultation. These have been
rejected by the authority as being received out of time but will be kept on file.

Following the end of consultation, the applicant contacted West Mercia Police to ask if any
complaints had been received regarding the premises. West Mercia Police’s reply can be found
at Appendix 5.

Additional information

The matter appeared before the Licensing Sub-Committee on 8 June 2021 when it was
adjourned to today’s date, to allow members of the Sub-Committee to carry out a site visit, which
they did on the afternoon of Friday 18 June 2021.

Since that site visit the applicant has amended his application and has decided to remove
regulated entertainment (live and recorded music) from the application.

Those who made relevant representations have been notified by email. One relevant
representation (Appendix 4 page 6 & 7) has now been withdrawn. No response has been
received from the other two individuals who made relevant representations.

15



13. The premises have had the following Temporary Event Notices (TEN):

2017 Three (3)
2018 Three (3)
2019 Four (4)

2020 Eight (8)

The latest hour applied for was 11pm.

18. The Environmental Health have no record of any noise complaints.

Community impact
14. Any decision may have an impact on the local community.

Environmental Impact

15. This report is in relation to a premises license under the Licensing Act 2003 and as such there
are minimal environmental impacts for the council, as licensing authority.

Equality duty

16. Under section 149 of the Equality Act 2010, the ‘general duty’ on public authorities is set out as
follows:

A public authority must, in the exercise of its functions, have due regard to the need to —

a) eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that is prohibited by
or under this Act;

b) advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic
and persons who do not share it;

c) foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic and
persons who do not share it.

17. There are no equality issues in relation to the content of this report.

18. This report has human rights implications for both the premises licence holder and the
residents from the local neighbourhood. Any of the steps outlined in section 1 of this report
may have financial implications for a licensee’s business and livelihood and/or may have
impact upon the day to day lives of residents living in close proximity to the premises.

19. Article 8(i) of the European Convention of Human Rights provides that everyone has the right
to respect for his/her private and family life and his/her home (which includes business
premises). This right may be interfered with by the council on a number of grounds including
the protection of rights and freedoms of others. The First Protocol — Article 1 — also provides
that every person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his possessions and shall not be
deprived of his possessions except in the public interest and conditions provided for by law.
Members must accordingly make a decision which is proportionate to the hearing and

16



endeavour to find a balance between the rights of the applicant, residents and the community
as a whole.

Resource implications

19.

This report is in relation to a premises license under the Licensing Act 2003 and as such there
are minimal resource implications for the council, as licensing authority.

Financial implications

20.

There are unlikely to be any financial implications for the council, as licensing authority at this
time.

Legal implications

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

As relevant representations have been received, the sub committee must determine the
application under Section 3.5.7 (c) of the Herefordshire Council constitution. The
representations must relate to the licensing objectives and the sub committee must determine
the likely effect of the grant of the premises licences on the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

The licensing authority must have regard to the promotion of the four licensing objectives
namely; the prevention of crime and disorder; public safety; the prevention of public nuisance;
and the protection of children from harm in exercising its functions under the Licensing Act
2003. Further regard should be had to the statutory guidance under Section 182 of the Act and
the Council’'s own statement of licensing policy. The options available to the licensing authority
are set out in section 1 of this report.

The sub committee should be aware of a number of stated cases which have appeared before
the Administrative Court and are binding on the Licensing Authority.

The case of Daniel Thwaites Plc v Wirral Borough Magistrates' Court (Case No:
C0/5533/2006) at the High Court of Justice Queen's Bench Division Administrative Court on 6
May 2008, [2008] EWHC 838 (Admin), 2008 WL 1968943, Before the Honourable Mrs Justice
Black. In this case it was summed up that: -

A licensing authority must have regard to guidance issued by the Secretary of State under
section 182. Licensing authorities may depart from it if they have reason to do so but will need
to give full reasons for their actions.

Furthermore the Thwaites case established that only conditions should be attached to a licence
with a view to promoting the Licensing objectives and that ‘real evidence’ must be presented to
support the reason for imposing these conditions.

This judgement is further supported in the case of The Queen on the Application of Bristol
Council v Bristol Magistrates' Court, CO/6920/2008 High Court of Justice Queen's Bench
Division The Administrative Court, 24 February 2009, [2009] EWHC 625 (Admin) 2009 WL
648859 in which it was said:

‘Licensing authorities should only impose conditions which are necessary and proportionate for
the promotion for licensing objectives’.

In addition to this it was stated that any condition attached to the licence should be an
enforceable condition.

17



Right of Appeal

31.

32.

Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 gives a right of appeal which states:
Decision to grant premises licence or impose conditions etc.

(1)
(2)

®3)

(4)

This paragraph applies where a licensing authority grants a premises licence

under section 18.

The holder of the licence may appeal against any decision—

(@) to impose conditions on the licence under subsection (2)(a) or (3)(b) of that
section, or

(b) to take any step mentioned in subsection (4)(b) or (c) of that section (exclusion
of licensable activity or refusal to specify person as premises supervisor).

Where a person who made relevant representations in relation to the application

desires to contend—

(a) that the licence ought not to have been granted, or

(b) that, on granting the licence, the licensing authority ought to have imposed
different or additional conditions, or to have taken a step mentioned in
subsection (4)(b) or (c) of that section, he may appeal against the decision.

In sub-paragraph (3) “relevant representations” has the meaning given in section 18(6).

Appeals should be made to the Magistrates Court and must be made within 21 days beginning
with the day on which the appellant was notified by the licensing authority of the decision
appealed against

Risk management

33. There is little risk associated with the decision at this time as the legislation allows a right of
appeal to the Magistrates Court within a period of 21 days of being notified of the decision in
writing.

Consultees

34. All responsible authorities and members of the public living within Herefordshire.

Appendices

Appendix 1 - Application Form

Appendix 2 — Proposed Conditions

Appendix 3 — Environmental Protection representation
Appendix 4 — Public representations

Appendix 5 — Info received from West Mercia Police

Background papers

None ldentified.

18



Appendix 1

L. Herefordshire
Council

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We Westeaton Nurseries

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Dom’s Bike Stop
Westeaton Nurseries
Stoke Prior Lane

Post town | Leominster Postcode HR6 ONA

Telephone number at premises (if any) 07707 961823

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £1,300

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * [] please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i asalimited company/limited liability please complete section (B)
partnership

ii  asa partnership (other than limited
liability)

iii  asan unincorporated association or

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

OX O 0O

iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

19




C) a recognised club please complete section (B)

d) a charity please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

O0O0ddd

9) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

please complete section (B)

ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of [ ] please complete section (B)
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [ ] please complete section (B)

England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one
box below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the [

premises for licensable activities; or
I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

O
O

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth | am 18 years old or over [ ] Please tick yes

Nationality British

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

20



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth | am 18 years old or [ Please tick yes
over
Nationality

Current postal address
if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
Westeaton Nurseries

Address

Stoke Prior Lane
Leominster
Herefordshire
HR6 ONA

Registered number (where applicable)
Not applicable

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Business

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

21



Part 3 Operating Schedule

. . DD MM YYYY
When do you want the premises licence to start?
y P Asi AP [ | ||

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM YYYY
when do you want it to end? R

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Garden Centre with café and outside picnic area/beer garden

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any ‘
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

O O X X OO 0O O

h)

22



Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

23



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

24




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

25



C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

26




D

entertainments

Boxing or wrestling

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

. Outdoors

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

27




Live music

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both X
Mon | 11:00 | 23:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue | 11:00 | 23:00
Wed | 11:00 | 23:00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)
Thur | 11:00 | 23:00
Fri 11:00 | 23:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
sat | 1100 | 23:00 | "0
Christmas Eve 11:00 — 24:00
New Year’s Eve 11:00 — 01:00
Sun 111:00 | 23:00

28




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both X

Mon | 11:00 | 23:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue | 11:00 | 23:00

Wed | 11:00 | 23:00 | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur | 11:00 | 23:00

Fri 11:00 | 23:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

sat | 11:00 | 23:00 | "°€©)

Christmas Eve 11:00 — 24:00
New Year’s Eve 11:00 — 01:00

Sun | 11:00 | 23:00

29



G

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 3)

. Outdoors

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

30




H

(9)

guidance note 7)

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

Standard days and
timings (please read

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

providing

Day | Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors | []

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (q) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

31




Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment

refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish Both X

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 6)
Christmas Eve 23:00 — 24:00

S New Year’s Eve 23:00 — 01:00

un

32




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises
timings (please read guidance note 8)
guidance note 7) Off the
premises
Day | Start | Finish Both X

Mon | 11:00 | 23:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 5)

Tue | 11:00 | 23:00

Wed | 11:00 | 23:00

Thur | 11:00 | 23:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri . .
11:00 | 23:00 Christmas Eve 11:00 — 24:00

New Year’s Eve 11:00 — 01:00

Sat 11:00 | 23:00

Sun | 11:00 | 23:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name Dominic Howe

Date of birth [

Address

Postcode | I

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
Herefordshire Council

33



|

K

None

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

guidance note 7)

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

Day | Start Finish

Mon | 11:00 | 23:30

Tue | 11:00 | 23:30

Wed | 11:00 | 23:30
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the

Thur | 11:00 | 23:30 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Christmas Eve 11:00 — 00:30

Fri 11:00 | 23:30 | New Year’s Eve 11:00 —01:30

Sat 11:00 | 23:30

Sun | 11:00 | 23:30

34




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

An incident log must be kept at the premises, and made immediately available on request
to an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or the Police,
which must record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue (where relevant to the licensing objections)

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received (where relevant to the licensing objections)

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(f) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

All staff engaged in the sale of alcohol to be trained in responsible alcohol retailing to the
minimum standard of BIIAB Level 1 or any equivalent training course within 1 month of
commencing employment at the premises. Where there are existing staff this training shall
be completed within 3 months of the date that this condition first appears on the licence. No
person shall be authorised to sell or supply alcohol until this training is completed. Refresher
training will be conducted at 12 monthly intervals. Training records shall be kept on the
premises and produced to the police or an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of
the Licensing Act 2003) or an authorised Trading Standards Officer of Herefordshire Council
on demand

¢) Public safety

First aid
A First Aid Kit capable of treating for 21-50 people shall be kept fully stocked at the
premises and kept behind the bar. Such kit shall contain:

1 x Guidance Leaflet

60 x Washproof Plasters

6 x Eye Pads with Bandage

8 x Triangular Bandages

12 x Safety Pins

16 x Assorted Sterile Dressings
20 Moist Wipes

3 Pairs Disposable Gloves

35



d) The prevention of public nuisance

The Premises Licence Holder or DPS must immediately comply with any request to adjust
noise levels/ frequency spectra made by an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13
of the Licensing Act 2003) or the Police

Prominent, clear and legible signage (in not less than 32 font bold) shall be displayed at all
exits to the premises requesting the public to respect the needs of local residents and to
leave the premises and the area quietly.

Prominent, clear and legible signage (in not less than 32 font bold) shall be displayed at all
exits to any patio area, smoking area or similar, requesting the public to respect the needs
of local residents and to be quiet.

Prominent, clear and legible signage (in not less than 32 font bold) shall be displayed at all
exits to any beer garden, patio area, smoking area or similar, requesting the public to respect
the needs of local residents and to be quiet

e) The protection of children from harm

The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy. Such policy shall be written down and
kept at the premises. The policy shall be produced on demand of an authorised person’ (as
defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or the police or an authorised Trading
Standards Officer of Herefordshire Council. Prominent, clear and legible signage (in not less
than 32 font bold) shall also be displayed at all public entrances to the premises as well as
at, at least one location behind any bar/serving area advertising the scheme operated.

A register of refusals will be kept including time and date and a description of the people
who have been unable to provide required Identification to prove their age. Such records
shall be kept for a period of 12 months and will be collected on a daily basis by the
Designated Premises Supervisor and produced to the police or an ‘authorised person’ (as
defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or an authorised Trading Standards
Officer of Herefordshire Council on demand.

No adult entertainment or services or activities must take place at the premises (Adult
Entertainment includes, but is not restricted to, such entertainment or services which would
generally include topless bar staff, striptease, lap-table, or pole-dancing, performances
involving feigned violence or horrific incidents, feigned or actual sexual acts or fetishism, or
entertainment involving strong and offensive language).

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. =
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises.

e | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.

designated premises supervisor, if applicable.

X
X
® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be X
® | understand that I must now advertise my application. =

X

e | understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

36



[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not

a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] | X
have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United

Kingdom (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO AFINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

o [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] | understand |
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if | am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if |
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance

Declaration note 15).

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licesable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Date 18.03.2021

Capacity Owner

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

37



Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town ‘

Postcode ‘

Telephone number (if any) ‘

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar

38




community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

o Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

39



10.
11.
12.
13.
14.

15.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications

from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident
in the UK who:

e does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
e s subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will
become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application copies or scanned copies
of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as
the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the
right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the passport to

copy].

An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person
named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic
Area country or Switzerland.

A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the

Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely
in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

40



A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control,
is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time
limit on their stay in the UK.

A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an
endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or
has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in combination with an official
document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name
issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least
one of the holder’s parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or
a previous employer.

A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is
currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the
Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the
UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of
a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a
national or who has derivative rights or residence.

A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home
Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the
UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under
regulation 17(3) or 18A (2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations
2006, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland
but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence.

Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office

41



acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the
person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision, such
as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

e Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area
state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative
rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:-

. evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family
member — e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth
certificate, and
. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of
permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been
in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of
sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private
medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i1) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(ii1) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the
UK and is permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us
checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information

with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you have complied
with this guidance.

42



L. Herefordshire
O Council

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

Dominic Howe

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

of

[home address of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

Grant of a Premises Licence

[type of application]

by
Westeaton Nurseries

[name of applicant]

TBC
relating to a premises licence

[number of existing licence, if any]

for

Westeaton Nurseries
Stoke Prior Lane
Leominster
Herefordshire

HR6 ONA

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]

43



and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by
Westeaton Nurseries

[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at

Westeaton Nurseries
Stoke Prior Lane
Leominster
Herefordshire

HR6 ONA

[name and address of premises to which application relates]

| also confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for,
intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out
below.

Personal licence number

[insert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority

Herefordshire Council

[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]

Signed

Name (please prlnt) DOMINIC HOWE

Date 18.03.2021

44



Dom’s Bike Stop

Red Line = Licensable Activity
Area X= Povs_/der & Water
Blue Line = Consumption of Fire Extinguishers

Alcohol Area

45



e

ter, Herefordsh

ins

Stoke Prior Lane

- Land at West Eaton Nurseries
Leom

Faton Hill

<,
Y
b

o
kI
¥ o W
evvin
r‘.‘ L
5

-
.
>

i
H'-.
L

o

. :ﬁ'ﬂ-; .
.%E’\r
-

gj"-
AR

ﬁ.
ﬁgf |
oh

" L 07
¥ & ® 1.—..1___ ..f_l‘_.ﬂ.-. -
......l. .-.._: - - .i ..ﬂ. | ....-...H._J_‘.-.l...lw.__-r._.
N W i _..-.. b k" 5 & .
A..f.__..lr-“ “J-Jf”... Hf -/’.--‘.-_l”.- i __ “n._. .l“..u
Py g - ] g .
S A D AR A N
b ._-.! ..f-ff...n |.J.4'I-.r..-._-..hl -..r_.__r.”..‘... 5 .-e.-
. N AT R
. .rp... et u-_.. r". a
.-ru..-.“”_hl- ".._n_.f..r".h.._f. ¥
. L)
ok




Appendix 2

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

An incident log must be kept at the premises, and made immediately available on request
to an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or the Police,
which must record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue (where relevant to the licensing objections)

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received (where relevant to the licensing objections)

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(f) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

All staff engaged in the sale of alcohol to be trained in responsible alcohol retailing to the
minimum standard of BIIAB Level 1 or any equivalent training course within 1 month of
commencing employment at the premises. Where there are existing staff this training shall
be completed within 3 months of the date that this condition first appears on the licence. No
person shall be authorised to sell or supply alcohol until this training is completed. Refresher
training will be conducted at 12 monthly intervals. Training records shall be kept on the
premises and produced to the police or an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of
the Licensing Act 2003) or an authorised Trading Standards Officer of Herefordshire Council
on demand

¢) Public safety

First aid
A First Aid Kit capable of treating for 21-50 people shall be kept fully stocked at the
premises and kept behind the bar. Such kit shall contain:

1 x Guidance Leaflet

60 x Washproof Plasters

6 x Eye Pads with Bandage

8 x Triangular Bandages

12 x Safety Pins

16 x Assorted Sterile Dressings
20 Moist Wipes

3 Pairs Disposable Gloves

47



d) The prevention of public nuisance

The Premises Licence Holder or DPS must immediately comply with any request to adjust
noise levels/ frequency spectra made by an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13
of the Licensing Act 2003) or the Police

Prominent, clear and legible signage (in not less than 32 font bold) shall be displayed at all
exits to the premises requesting the public to respect the needs of local residents and to
leave the premises and the area quietly.

Prominent, clear and legible signage (in not less than 32 font bold) shall be displayed at all
exits to any patio area, smoking area or similar, requesting the public to respect the needs
of local residents and to be quiet.

Prominent, clear and legible signage (in not less than 32 font bold) shall be displayed at all
exits to any beer garden, patio area, smoking area or similar, requesting the public to respect
the needs of local residents and to be quiet

e) The protection of children from harm

The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy. Such policy shall be written down and
kept at the premises. The policy shall be produced on demand of an authorised person’ (as
defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or the police or an authorised Trading
Standards Officer of Herefordshire Council. Prominent, clear and legible signage (in not less
than 32 font bold) shall also be displayed at all public entrances to the premises as well as
at, at least one location behind any bar/serving area advertising the scheme operated.

A register of refusals will be kept including time and date and a description of the people
who have been unable to provide required Identification to prove their age. Such records
shall be kept for a period of 12 months and will be collected on a daily basis by the
Designated Premises Supervisor and produced to the police or an ‘authorised person’ (as
defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or an authorised Trading Standards
Officer of Herefordshire Council on demand.

No adult entertainment or services or activities must take place at the premises (Adult
Entertainment includes, but is not restricted to, such entertainment or services which would
generally include topless bar staff, striptease, lap-table, or pole-dancing, performances
involving feigned violence or horrific incidents, feigned or actual sexual acts or fetishism, or
entertainment involving strong and offensive language).

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. =
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises.

e | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.

designated premises supervisor, if applicable.

X
X
® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be X
® | understand that I must now advertise my application. =

X

e | understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

48



‘O Herefordshire

Council
APPENDIX 3
MEMORANDUM
To : LICENSING OFFICER
From :  ENVRIONMENTAL PROTECTION
Tel : 01432 261761 My Ref . ATR/329317/
Date . 27 April 2021 Your Ref

LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATION FOR NEW OR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
Dom's Bike Stop Stoke Prior Lane, Leominster, Herefordshire, HR6 ONA

Having assessed the above application, | would like to make the following representation:

Representation Industry
Guidance
PREVENTION OF CRIME & DISORDER
NA
PUBLIC SAFETY
NA
PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE
| would request that the following condition is added to the offered
conditions.
Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises so as to
cause a nuisance.
This has been discussed with the applicant .
PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM
NA

REFERENCES
Please Reference the industry guidance from which your representation has been sourced.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH OFFICER
HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

ELI PREM - 11 Memo to Responsible Authorities 49 (11/07) Issue 2






Appendix 4

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL "any adtional informaiion
Licensing Act 2003 y

within the statutory period to:
The Licensing Section,

REPRESENTATION FORM - INTERESTED Herefordshire Council,

PARTIES 8 St Owen Street,
_ , Hereford,
On making your representation please have regard to the HR1 2PJ

‘Making Representations Guidance Notes’ which further explains

- . . licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk
the process and the information that can be considered by the 9@ g

licensing authority.
When completing this form please print clearly and legibly.

Your Name: Contact Telephone No.

Address: E-mail address:

] Please state your interest in the premises

] you are making a representation about: My
elderly mother lives adjacent at Eaton Farm,
and | am concerned on her behalf.

Name & Address of premises you are making a representation about:

Dom’s Bike Stop, West Eaton Nurseries, Stoke Prior Lane, Leominster HR6 ONA

DATA PROTECTION ACT 1998. Please indicate by ticking here ..... if you are not
content for your personal details to be circulated as necessary prior to any
hearing .

A representation must reflect one or more of the licensing objectives, therefore please write the
details of your representation in the relevant boxes below:

To Prevent Crime & Disorder

Public Safety

e The premises comprise a nursery and this seems to have evolved from having an
ancillary café to trading as a motorcycle stop. Selling alcohol to motorcyclists and
having them spill out on to the A44 and A49 does not seem in the interests of
public safety — are Highways England and the Police aware? Visitors to a pub
usually have a nominated driver. Motorcyclists are the driver.

e Access to the site is right on the junction of Stoke Prior Lane and the A44, there is
no clarity on traffic management methods to contend with the potential increased
traffic from the proposed increased intensity of use, which guidance suggests
could permit up to 500 persons.

To Prevent Public Nuisance

e The site adjoins a cluster of approximately a dozen households, whose amenity
will be significantly affected by open air live music and amplified rock music from
11 in the morning to 11 at night every day, as well as Christmas Eve and New

ELI REPRE - 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties 1
51



Year’s Eve. There seems no ability to attenuate noise from an open-air stage and
speakers, which will be relentless. The proposals seem to leave neighbours living
next door to a Woodstock every day.

¢ My mother runs a small caravan site opposite — the amenity of visitors to the area
(tourists contributing to the local economy) will be adversely affected.

e The application suggests signage will be “requesting the public to respect the
needs of local residents and to be quiet” —this is incongruous with amplified live
and recorded music played in the open air consistently.

e Fundamentally this is a nursery which the owner is seeking to change to an open
air music venue and drinking establishment, which is an unconsented change of
use inappropriate for the location and outside of the Local Plan, affecting amenity
of a cluster of homes at the edge of Stoke Prior Parish.

e Onthe opposite side of the A44 is a Care Home for older people —their ability to sit
outside in a country location will be adversely impacted by constant loud open air
music, such as the proposed licence would permit.

To Protect Children from Harm

Signed; _ 28/04/21 If you have any queries about this form

Date: . or a}r% unsdure Iof when the stﬁtutory
: period ends please contact the
HerEfordS Licensing Helpline on 01432 261761
Council

Representation Form — Interested Parties
Suggested Conditions

Premise: Your name:

It would help us with this application if you could suggest conditions you would be
happy for the premise to operate under to rectify the problems you are
experiencing.

All suggested conditions shall be considered in line with the Herefordshire
Council Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003 and the Licensing Objectives.

ELI REPRE - 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties 2
52




To Prevent Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

Prevent Public Nuisance

e To operate as a nursery with ancillary café.

Protect Children from Harm

Signed: G
Date: 28/04/21

ELI REPRE - 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties

53

If you have any queries about this form or are unsure
of when the statutory period ends please contact the
Licensing Helpline on 01432 261761




|

2.1 P . 202

/I,B- The il@\s “'\‘j SQ”QJHU“/‘PIW\:\'UN S aE S ek
< ,/) ' i)
jrg,rm.gg bd‘f\/
=

' Whom U m

: @ Cancorn,
—Deac SG/HQdom,
T e Uamk}\\j Nas Hobler Lawc!'mj M f\w'ﬂaqu |
appﬁéd“{cn ’[)mr e Ajrmf’uyj of an aleghaf 4. Can e .vﬂ ;
Conjuchm with Yiue or Mearded muse on s ke aF Dons Dike stop
Cakin: Mursarins . Stoko Page b, Lo iingte. PREONL ~—
— Prom Hm\dﬁ--h \Sur\c{tj e '+o P, L take d-mocng
/hwiq )wurs every (ij ol wsenk 4 for poSs«LJ\\:j cf)
i IF5) S direch o?faos'nia ol Ealom qun,l T raem & Smel]
BugNess kereé-f’ Garwm'Pw/m,JQ s also T [of i)
Preperbies o Jull time teng fs At YOS S

waoy 1{ “fr.;m JWOH\Q. —

:"'j M(,MM (v} (}/\J\J\SL/' dininr QT\/V\SUKI‘ E “)*Q
:-L CG.(G.UGJ\ Quwiners 'h“
g;{_q, ﬁ be et u\‘u'{

< Ww“d Cq\u\h\jﬁ;d({ ‘—‘ﬂ\

‘-‘lo So._
“*W-p ’}Yljf‘“j v Q )\W\c{recl mles ‘h: mj

h 'PQ}\Q‘,‘J\(S "Eaud MUSc w han H\.Q_‘ “are Q%PQLH’:

| 3
S,j wil] ndl- uf:.\.mu\j be PIQW‘:Q(} ! ]; C“Gubl’ \‘E

the music will he sweat @n )ow, The Q,a*’)/?(gd’.gh s 18 wald & ~{)ew
\‘\jmd\su Utross 'n,‘g Coun ]gr\_.- f'”‘ez ~ﬁ‘om m:} Pm ;)Q([ \) ’\que {{UQKI j\Q.r‘Q
Cver -lo‘jv-cu“s e Normglig 1 s g }l&wl"({)“l P%QL‘PU/P S pdl-
WL\Q—M T live is a ’lH‘eJ e,rcw(e E bv\d]duwﬂ wifh Tall d\nhwf;eajg whdh
Conducl any nase direcl /' O ur ll.Uf"'a Spawe ~ T haye }mc/ q

Small S’Gm[:-’é G‘,) ﬂ\‘-S —~So L hfxom54kul\a(’ I G om /,_QH{VKJ' qbou{‘.

Gh P YR }m _Con , I, R



2

'/“\-nre aye e‘ean sT f\'&'?f\u‘{ "\onw,s clm‘eo"'j Q,ﬂlﬂoéc“‘i h\(s
\\ﬁropmaﬁ Sile p/uxq Three or Pour Wit [h l‘\q‘-y a mile orso—also
(e, N arg Lnj Nama. nearby .
HU’MC ’)’t‘o.ud)s ﬂ\mjh h\&L QL(~Q><PQQQ,“ L;:)J\en Per?oﬂ*\&d‘
o side evep \‘f el conducted or orqans o
Oniy recanfl =y i
D \j Can J Cllcg wWe g Qq”eo‘ —'\D aQm .‘.“B\qul F‘_QQU& (,\J'
; org o l\ a
SIPE in) 3 W. iﬁQfOY'C” f\'\qkth- "\Quc”urw. News on 83(
' ltM@ggm(ﬂ,\ R0l - ’
Plople hnow o{%d £
l’\ ; | _ay : ~ ) Ci/u 2
O ug h\@ mMusic ¢ ’C’ bQ }\chd - lo MlIQS awqj _SO W"\CJ’ C’\‘{#Q

~

We 5'\4|0|f3on( “‘o do on Q hw}’ Uioj Qy QUQninj *w}\cJ' {-3
Prepeaad ‘F"\wj ndl- he ('”Ciﬁn.o :f 3cuéh Pecmissien Bul- d” s
r’\:‘z' Cuan wilhin fmw ol s cy\d&)‘(’(sf\kj’g.fc‘g C(wqj,l gb\qn tftb\Q
; Y Ow;(wm)liaws —do NEF S|~ 1h owr 5—;;(:‘0,47 e 5 ‘:5 \‘jMd{S
a — an ANt ral) o i i : :
SEQ) O”PVN") 1S ha w“\j aouxj +b QJC}' ﬁ/‘*&f‘ne\gg“}‘g ﬂlQ
\DOQS‘ “\Q ICM._)
> : )’orokc,f‘ MS arngl-__ T ' ;
MU waudf Pro L)q(’){J ndl bea allowj%{ h;Lflzﬂe l‘:i‘j\m ; “?/"’/'
~ N XY i a e
%. o o much or Cuun vg Cum P 1 J J A H\Q
Tin n s S e
mes OP 1Q 01(1‘7 = ()\;.‘— (-‘f/ ﬂ\,s CLPP‘{) ’
s alf g ad — WL wil| be ¥ Pecfaf v ,_‘(m
Muich S‘) e Time. Mow can Music |
/r "

—— am ng}) g e :
Jm sk Hu’““" oy QICQ‘\G) e PQQP,Q

hcu,uwcj < \j““j 1*”“9 N—b“'/“ ngl- when fF
2200l :

P PQ/‘U«jhbths and ho-rc{ Carngd bu:\quss «r\%‘esli&

| his s mh\j L wish object tu Mhig QPPP@J—:@

L G 8 = < P \
o :Doms B ke Sf\op Iz oby, '\SWSQIH\Q«& f\‘eon(hsf\w
6 oNA.

\j aus's S r\uu\n_‘i
55



BY: (Y@O

24/04/21

Herefordshire Council,
Licensing Department,
8 St Owen St.,,
Hereford.

HR1 2PJ
Westeaton Nurseries Application for Licence.

Mr D. Howe of Dom’s Bike Stop, Westeaton Nurseries, Stoke Prior Lane,
Leominster has applied for a licence for: (i) live and recorded music
indoors and outdoors from 1100 to 2300 7days a week; (ii) late night
refreshment to take place indoors and outdoors seven days a week.
(The times involved are not stipulated.) (iii) people to be able to
purchase alcohol to consume on or away from the premises seven days
a week from 1100 to 2300.

We, the undersigned, wish to oppose these plans on the following

grounds:

56



1. The potential noise level in a residential area is unacceptable.

2. West Eaton Care Home is close to Mr Howe's property and the
residents have enough problems without adding late night
revelry.

3. Traffic going in and out of the property will be noisy and add to
pollution. Stoke Prior Lane is inadequate for traffic now.

4. Are there proper parking and toilet facilities?

5. What hygiene facilities are there, especially in relation to food?

6. With alcohol consumption late at night, noise levels will
undoubtedly be high.

In the past Mr Howe has had weekend parties from time to time, but
the proposals outlined for 12 hours a day, seven days a week would be
harrowing for local residents.

57



From: XXXXXXXXX>

Sent: 26 May 2021 11:25

To: Licensing <licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Dom's Bike Stop Licence Application.

This message originated from outside of Herefordshire Council or Hoople. Please do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir/Madam,
Thank you for your letter concerning Dom's Bike Stop Licence application. The
points that have to be addressed are:

1. The potential noise level in a residential area is unacceptable.

2.  West Eaton Care Home is close to Mr Howe’s property and the residents have
enough problems without adding late night revelry.

3. Traffic going in and out of the property will be noisy and add to pollution. Stoke Prior
Lane is inadequate for traffic now.

4. Are there proper parking and toilet facilities?

5. What hygiene facilities are there, especially in relation to food?

6. With alcohol consumption late at night, noise levels will undoubtedly be high.

In the past Mr Howe has had weekend parties from time to time, but the proposals outlined for
12 hours a day, seven days a week would be harrowing for local residents.

Mr Howe came round to see us recently and seemed to indicate that points 3 to 6 were under
control. Furthermore, he said that noise levels would be kept down.

We trust that the Herefordshire Committee considering the licence application will address all
these points above, not least potential 12 hours a day noise.

We do not wish to attend the Zoom meeting, but would appreciate contact from you by email
about the result of the application.

Thank you,

XXXXXXXX

58


mailto:licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk

Appendix 5

-------- Original message --------

From: West Mercia Police

Date: 21/05/2021 13:09 (GMT+00:00)

To: Dom’s Bike Stop

Subject: WESTEATON NURSERIES (DOM'S BIKE STOP)

Following our conversation with regards to any complaints about your licenses premises
Westeaton Nursesies (Dom’s Bike Stop).

We record incidents or visits at license premises on a dedicated system for license
premises.

| have checked this system and there are no record of any incidents or visits to your
premises by West Mercia Police.

If I can be of any further help please refer to my contact details as supplied

Regards

MATES/Licensing/COVID Bronze Officer

Harm Hub Hereford Police Station

This email and any attachments may contain information that is confidential, privileged, sensitive, or otherwise
protected from disclosure. Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If received in error,
please destroy all copies and notify the sender immediately by return email. Internet email is not a secure medium of
communication. Any views or opinions expressed in this email do not necessarily represent those of West Mercia
Police. All email activity may be may be monitored, recorded and retained by West Mercia Police in accordance with
relevant legislation.

Please be aware that all information provided to West Mercia Police will be held and treated in confidence in
accordance with the Data Protection Act 2018. It may be shared with other Force departments. Personal information
may also be used for statistical purposes, for fraud and crime prevention and may be checked with/disclosed to
regulatory bodies. The information provided may be held electronically and/or in paper form and will be kept secure
at all times. Your personal data will be processed for the performance of tasks carried out in the public interest or in

the exercise of the Police’s official authority and to comply with legal obligations.

59






AGENDA ITEM 5

& Herefordshire
O Council

Title of report: Application for a grant of a premises licence in respect of
Ledbury Town Football Club, New Street, Ledbury. HR8 2EL- Licensing Act 2003

Meeting: Licensing sub-committee
Meeting date: Monday 12 July 2021

Report by: Principal Licensing Officer

Classification
Open

Decision type

This is not an executive decision

Wards affected

Ledbury — South
Purpose

To consider an application for a grant of a premise licence in respect of Ledbury Town Football
Club, New Street, Ledbury. HR8 2EL under the Licensing Act 2003.

Recommendation(s)

That:
The sub committee determine the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in
the overall interests of the local community. They should give appropriate weight to:

a) The steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives,

b) The representations (including supporting information) presented by all parties,
¢) The guidance issued to local authorities under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, and

d) The Herefordshire Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2020 — 2025.

Reasons for Recommendations

Ensures compliance with the Licensing Act 2003

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
LeadOfficeron 01432 261761, email: licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk

61



Alternative options
1. There are a number of options open to the sub-committee:

a) Grant the licence subject to conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule
accompanying the application and the mandatory conditions set out in the Licensing Act
2003,

b) Grant the licence subject to modified conditions to that of the operating schedule where the
sub-committee considers it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and add
mandatory conditions set out in the Licensing Act 2003,

c) To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the
application relates

d) To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premise supervisor, or

e) To refuse the application

Key considerations
Licence Application

2. The application for the grant of a premises licence has received relevant representations and is
therefore brought before the sub-committee for determination.

3. Herefordshire Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2020 to 2025 states “All representation
must be ‘relevant’, for example they must be about the likely effect of the grant of the application”.
This followed paragraph 8.57 in the s182 Guidance which uses the same wording

4, The details of the application are:
Applicant Ledbury Town Football Club
Agent
Type of application: | Date received: 28 Days consultation ended:
Grant 7 April 2021 5 May 2021
28 day consultation
started:
8 April 2021

Summary of Application

5. The application (appendix 1) requests the grant of a premises licence to allow the following
licensable activities, during the hours shown, as follows:

62



10.

Live Music (Indoors/Outdoors), Recorded Music (Indoors/Outdoors), Performance of Dance
(Indoors/Outdoors), Anything Similar (Indoors/Outdoors) Sale/Supply of Alcohol (consumption
on and off the premises)

Monday — Sunday 11:00 — 01:00

Late Night Refreshment (Indoors/Outdoors)
Monday — Sunday 23:00 — 01:00

New Year’'s Eve for all above licensable activities
11:00 — 03:00

Under the Live Music Act 2012 (as amended), an alcohol licenced premises can have live
and/or recorded music from 08:00 — 23:00 for up to 500 people, without the need for these
activities to be on a premises licence.

A set of conditions to promote the licensing objectives have been proposed by the applicant
and will form as part of the licence if granted (Appendix 2).

Summary of Representations

One (1) representation has been received and agreed with Environmental Protection as a
responsible authority (Appendix 3). It has been agreed that all Live Music should take place
indoors only.

Four (4) relevant representations have been received from members of the public that the
licensing authority have accepted as being relevant. (Appendix 4).

One (1) representation was received from a member of the public that the authority rejected as
not being relevant.

Additional information

The matter appeared before the Licensing Sub-Committee on 8 June 2021 when it was
adjourned to today’s date following the applicant advising the Licensing Sub-Committee that the
applicant wished to reduce the current hours applied for.

The hours have been amended as follows:

Live Music (Indoors/Qutdoors), Recorded Music (Indoors/Outdoors), Performance of Dance
(Indoors/Outdoors), Anything Similar (Indoors/Outdoors) Sale/Supply of Alcohol (consumption
on and off the premises)

Sunday to Thursday 1100 to 2300
Friday & Saturday 1100 to 0100

Late Night Refreshment (Indoors/Outdoors)
Friday & Saturday 2300 to 0100

63



11.

12.

13.

14.

Non-standard timings

New Year’'s Eve 1100 to 0300 for all licensable activities.
Late Night Refreshment 2300 to 0300

All those who made relevant representations have been advised of the amended hours.
Responses have been received from three (by email) of those who made relevant
representations who have declined to withdraw their representation. The fourth relevant
representation was written to and no response has been received at this time.

The Full Pitcher Public House which is located about 60 metres away from the Football Club is
currently licensed for Music and Alcohol from 1000 hours to midnight, weekdays and from 1000
hours to 0100 hours on a Friday and Saturday.

In the past the Football Club has held a licence which authorised music and alcohol from 1100
hours to 2330 hours in the week and from 1100 hours to 0100 hours on a Friday and Saturday.

The premises have not applied for any Temporary Event Notices since before 2017 and no
complaints have been received by the Environmental Health Team, in the last 12 months, in
relation to noise.

Community impact

15.

Any decision may have an impact on the local community.

Environmental Impact

16.

This report is in relation to a premises license under the Licensing Act 2003 and as such there
are minimal environmental impacts for the council, as licensing authority.

Equality duty

17.

Under section 149 of the Equality Act 2010, the ‘general duty’ on public authorities is set out as
follows:

A public authority must, in the exercise of its functions, have due regard to the need to —

a) eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that is prohibited
by or under this Act;

b) advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic and persons who do not share it;

c) foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic and
persons who do not share it.

64



18.
19.

20.

There are no equality issues in relation to the content of this report.

This report has human rights implications for both the premises licence holder and the
residents from the local neighbourhood. Any of the steps outlined in section 1 of this report
may have financial implications for a licensee’s business and livelihood and/or may have
impact upon the day to day lives of residents living in close proximity to the premises.

Article 8(i) of the European Convention of Human Rights provides that everyone has the right
to respect for his/her private and family life and his/her home (which includes business
premises). This right may be interfered with by the council on a number of grounds including
the protection of rights and freedoms of others. The First Protocol — Article 1 — also provides
that every person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his possessions and shall not be
deprived of his possessions except in the public interest and conditions provided for by law.
Members must accordingly make a decision which is proportionate to the hearing and
endeavour to find a balance between the rights of the applicant, residents and the community
as a whole.

Resource implications

21.

This report is in relation to a premises license under the Licensing Act 2003 and as such there
are minimal resource implications for the council, as licensing authority.

Financial implications

22.

There are unlikely to be any financial implications for the council, as licensing authority at this
time.

Legal implications

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

As relevant representations have been received, the sub committee must determine the
application under Section 3.5.7 (c) of the Herefordshire Council constitution. The
representations must relate to the licensing objectives and the sub committee must determine
the likely effect of the grant of the premises licences on the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

The licensing authority must have regard to the promotion of the four licensing objectives
namely; the prevention of crime and disorder; public safety; the prevention of public nuisance;
and the protection of children from harm in exercising its functions under the Licensing Act
2003. Further regard should be had to the statutory guidance under Section 182 of the Act and
the Council’'s own statement of licensing policy. The options available to the licensing authority
are set out in section 1 of this report.

The sub committee should be aware of a number of stated cases which have appeared before
the Administrative Court and are binding on the Licensing Authority.

The case of Daniel Thwaites Plc v Wirral Borough Magistrates' Court (Case No:
C0/5533/2006) at the High Court of Justice Queen's Bench Division Administrative Court on 6
May 2008, [2008] EWHC 838 (Admin), 2008 WL 1968943, Before the Honourable Mrs Justice
Black. In this case it was summed up that: -

A licensing authority must have regard to guidance issued by the Secretary of State under
section 182. Licensing authorities may depart from it if they have reason to do so but will need
to give full reasons for their actions.

65



28.

29.

30.

31.

Furthermore the Thwaites case established that only conditions should be attached to a licence
with a view to promoting the Licensing objectives and that ‘real evidence’ must be presented to
support the reason for imposing these conditions.

This judgement is further supported in the case of The Queen on the Application of Bristol
Council v Bristol Magistrates' Court, CO/6920/2008 High Court of Justice Queen's Bench
Division The Administrative Court, 24 February 2009, [2009] EWHC 625 (Admin) 2009 WL
648859 in which it was said:

‘Licensing authorities should only impose conditions which are necessary and proportionate for
the promotion for licensing objectives’.

In addition to this it was stated that any condition attached to the licence should be an
enforceable condition.

Right of Appeal

32.

33.

Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 gives a right of appeal which states:
Decision to grant premises licence or impose conditions etc.

D) This paragraph applies where a licensing authority grants a premises licence
under section 18.
(2) The holder of the licence may appeal against any decision—
@ to impose conditions on the licence under subsection (2)(a) or (3)(b) of that
section, or
(b) to take any step mentioned in subsection (4)(b) or (c) of that section (exclusion
of licensable activity or refusal to specify person as premises supervisor).
3) Where a person who made relevant representations in relation to the application
desires to contend—
(a) that the licence ought not to have been granted, or
(b) that, on granting the licence, the licensing authority ought to have imposed
different or additional conditions, or to have taken a step mentioned in
subsection (4)(b) or (c) of that section, he may appeal against the decision.
(4) In sub-paragraph (3) “relevant representations” has the meaning given in section 18(6).

Appeals should be made to the Magistrates Court and must be made within 21 days beginning
with the day on which the appellant was notified by the licensing authority of the decision
appealed against

Risk management

34. There is little risk associated with the decision at this time as the legislation allows a right of
appeal to the Magistrates Court within a period of 21 days of being notified of the decision in
writing.

Consultees
35. All responsible authorities and members of the public living within Herefordshire.

66



Appendices

Appendix 1 - Application Form

Appendix 2 — Proposed Conditions

Appendix 3 — Environmental Protection representation
Appendix 4 — Public representations

Background papers

None Identified

67






Q Herefo_rdshire Appendix 1
O Council

Application for a premises licence to be granted

under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Ledbury Town Football Club
New Street

Post town | Ledbury Postcode HRS 2EL

Telephone number at premises (if any) 01531 631463

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £4100

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * [0 please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

iii as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

i asalimited company/limited liability [0 please complete section (B)
partnership
ii  as a partnership (other than limited [0 please complete section (B)
liability)
X
[

iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

69



c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

d) a charity please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

) a health service body please complete section (B)

oogdao

2 a person who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

O

ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of please complete section (B)

Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [l please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one
box below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the ]
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or ]
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative ]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs ] Miss [ Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over [ Please tick yes
Nationality British

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

70



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth Tam 18 years old or []  Please tick yes
over
Nationality

Current postal address
if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
Ledbury Town Football Club

Address

New Street
Ledbury
Herefordshire
HRS 2EL

Registered number (where applicable)
Not applicable

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Business — Football Club

Telephone number (if any)
01531 631463

E-mail address (optional)
jamie.onions9@gmail.com>

71



Part 3 Operating Schedule
DD MM YYYY

When do you want the premises licence to start? NN T 1]
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM YYYY
when do you want it to end? T T T T T 1]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Football Club near Ledbury Town Centre with clubhouse and function room
Wanting licensable activities for training days/nights, football matches and functions

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any ‘
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

O oo oo

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

X

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

X

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

X

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

X

h)

72



Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

73



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or cutdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors []

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

74




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

75




C

Indoor sporting events

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

76




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors 0

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

77




Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both 2

Mon | 11:00 | 01:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue | 11:00 | 01:00

Wed | 11:00 | 01:00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur | 11:00 | 01:00

Fri 11:00 | 01:00 | Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left. please list (please read guidance

Sat | 11:00 | 01:00 | "°°®
New Year’s Eve 11:00 — 03:00

Sun | 11:00 | 01:00

78




F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Will the plaving of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
(please read guidance note 3)

Indoors OJ
Outdoors ]
Both X

Mon | 11:00 | 01:00

Tue | 11:00 | 01:00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed | 11:00 | 01:00

Thur | 11:00 | 01:00

State anv seasonal variations for the plaving of recorded music

(please read guidance note 5)

Fri 11:00 | 01:00

Sat 11:00 | 01:00

Sun | 11:00 | 01:00

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises

for the plaving of recorded music at different times to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

note 6)

New Year’s Eve 11:00 — 03:00

79




G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]

Standard days and (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read Outdoors H

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish Both X

Mon | 11:00 | 01:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue | 11:00 | 01:00

Wed | 11:00 | 01:00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur | 11:00 | 01:00

Fri 11:00 | 01:00 | Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat . .

11:00 | 01.00 New Year’s Eve 11:00 — 03:00
Sun | 11:00 | 01:00

80




H

Anything of a similar | Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
description to that providing
falling within (e), (f) or
@)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | [ndoors [
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon | 11:00 | 01:00 | guidance note 3) Outdoors | []
Both <]
Tue 11:00 | 01:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Wed | 11:00 | 01:00
Thur 11:00 | 01:00 State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
) . description to that falling within (e). () or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)
Fri | 11:00 | 01:00
Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
11:00 | 01:00 | for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or () at different times to those listed in the
column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sun New Year’s Eve 11:00 — 03:00
11:00 | 01:00

81




Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment

refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read Outdoors [
guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish Both X

Mon | 23:00 | 01:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue | 23:00 | 01:00

Wed | 23:00 | 01:00 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night

refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur | 23:00 | 01:00

Fri 23:00 | 01:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat | 23:00 | 01:00 | Evidencencte o)

New Year’s Eve 23:00 — 03:00

Sun | 23:00 | 01:00

82




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises []

timings (please read guidance note 8)

guidance note 7) Off the |
premises

Day | Start | Finish Both X

Mon | 11:00 | 01:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 5)

Tue | 11:00 | 01:00

Wed | 11:00 | 01:00

Thur | 11:00 | 01:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

T | 1100 | 01:00 | neyw Year’s Eve 11:00 — 03:00

Sat 11:00 | 01:00

Sun | 11:00 | 01:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the

checklist at the end of the form):

Name Jamie Onions

Address

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authorlty (if known)
Herefordshire Council

83




[

K

None

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

L

Hours premises are

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

open to the public

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 11:00 | 01:30

Tue | 11:00 | 01:30

Wed | 11:00 | 01:30
Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the

Thur | 11:00 | 01:30 | column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)
New Year’s Eve 11:00 — 03:30

Fri 11:00 | 01:30

Sat | 11:00 | 01:30

Sun | 11:00 | 01:30

84




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The Premises Licence Holder or DPS or a person nominated by them in writing for the
purpose will employ SIA doorstaff on a risk assessed basis. The risk assessment shall be
in writing and shall be made immediately available on request to an ‘authorised person’ (as
defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or the Police

An incident log must be kept at the premises, and made immediately available on request
to an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or the Police,
which must record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue (where relevant to the licensing objections)

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received (where relevant to the licensing objections)

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(f) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

All staff engaged in the sale of alcohol to be trained in responsible alcohol retailing to the
minimum standard of BIIAB Level 1 or any equivalent training course within 1 month of
commencing employment at the premises. Where there are existing staff this training shall
be completed within 3 months of the date that this condition first appears on the licence. No
person shall be authorised to sell or supply alcohol until this training is completed. Refresher
training will be conducted at 12 monthly intervals. Training records shall be kept on the
premises and produced to the police or an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of
the Licensing Act 2003) or an authorised Trading Standards Officer of Herefordshire Council

on demand

Toughened/Polycarbonate/plastic containers shall be used at all times when the premises
operates for licensable activities during a football match. In the event that
toughened/polycarbonate/plastic bottles cannot be provided by the suppliers, then all drinks
will be dispensed and served in toughened/polycarbonate/plastic containers

At all other times, they will be used on a risk assessed basis. The risk assessment shall be
in writing and shall be made immediately available on request to an ‘authorised person’ (as
defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or the Police

85



¢) Public safety

First aid
A First Aid Kit capable of treating for 21-50 people shall be kept fully stocked at the
premises and kept behind the bar. Such kit shall contain:

1 x Guidance Leaflet

60 x Washproof Plasters

6 x Eye Pads with Bandage

8 x Triangular Bandages

12 x Safety Pins

16 x Assorted Sterile Dressings
20 Moist Wipes

3 Pairs Disposable Gloves

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises so as to cause a nuisance.

The Premises Licence Holder or DPS must immediately comply with any request to adjust
noise levels/ frequency spectra made by an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13
of the Licensing Act 2003) or the Police.

No external areas of the premises will be used for regulated entertainment after midnight.

No external areas of the premises will be used for any other licensable activities after
00:30hrs when licensed until 01:00hrs and 01:00hrs when licensed until 03:00hrs or later.

Prominent, clear and legible signage (in not less than 32 font bold) shall be displayed at all
exits to the premises requesting the public to respect the needs of local residents and to
leave the premises and the area quietly.

Prominent, clear and legible signage (in not less than 32 font bold) shall be displayed at all
exits to any smoking area or similar, requesting the public to respect the needs of local
residents and to be quiet.

e) The protection of children from harm

No person under the age of 18 years shall be permitted to be on the premises after 23:00hrs
unless supervised by a person over the age of 18 years

The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy. Such policy shall be written down and
kept at the premises. The policy shall be produced on demand of an authorised person’ (as
defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or the police or an authorised Trading
Standards Officer of Herefordshire Council. Prominent, clear and legible signage (in not less
than 32 font bold) shall also be displayed at all public entrances to the premises as well as
at, at least one location behind any bar/serving area advertising the scheme operated.

A register of refusals will be kept including time and date and a description of the people
who have been unable to provide required Identification to prove their age. Such records
shall be kept for a period of 12 months and will be collected on a daily basis by the
Designated Premises Supervisor and produced to the police or an ‘authorised person’ (as
defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or an authorised Trading Standards
Officer of Herefordshire Council on demand.

86



No adult entertainment or services or activities must take place at the premises (Adult
Entertainment includes, but is not restricted to, such entertainment or services which would
generally include topless bar staff, striptease, lap-table, or pole-dancing, performances
involving feigned violence or horrific incidents, feigned or actual sexual acts or fetishism, or
entertainment involving strong and offensive language).

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. X
® ] have enclosed the plan of the premises. X
® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and 5
others where applicable. =
® [ have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be X
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.
® ] understand that  must now advertise my application. X
e I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected. X

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not

a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I

have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United X
Kingdom (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION

TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

87




Declaration

Signature

Date

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if 1
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance
note 15).

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licesable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Capacity Chairman

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please

state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town l

] Postcode l

| Telephone number (if any)

i

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for

88




consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will

be and its proximity to the premises.
2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

89



e Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

e Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

11. The application form must be signed.

12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent
must sign the application form.

14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications
from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident
in the UK who:
e does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
e is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.
Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will
become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

90



Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application copies or scanned copies
of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

e An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as
the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the
right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the passport to

copy].

e An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person
named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic
Area country or Switzerland.

e A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A current Biometric Inmigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the
Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely
in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

e A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control,
is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time
limit on their stay in the UK.

e A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an
endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or
has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in combination with an official
document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name
issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

o A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least
one of the holder’s parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

e A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or
a previous employer.

o A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

91



e A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is
currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

e A current Biometric Inmigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the
Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the
UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

e A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of
a Buropean Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a
national or who has derivative rights or residence.

e A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home
Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the
UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

e A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under
regulation 17(3) or 18A (2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations
2006, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland
but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence.

e Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the
person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision, such
as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

e Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area
state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative
rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:-

evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family
member — e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth
certificate, and
. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of
permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been
in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of
sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private
medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an 81, S2 or 83 form.

92



Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the
UK and is permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us

checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information
with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you have complied

with this guidance.

93



L. Herefordshire
O Council

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

Jamie Onions

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

of

[home address of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

Grant of a Premises Licence

[type of application]

by
Ledbury Town Football Club

[name of applicant]

TBC

relating to a premises licence
[number of existing licence, if any]

for

Ledbury Town Football Club
New Street

Ledbury

Herefordshire

HR8 2EL

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]

94



and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by
Ledbury Town Football Club

[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at

Ledbury Town Football Club
New Street

Ledbury

Herefordshire

HR8 2EL

[name and address of premises to which application relates]

| also confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for,
intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out
below.

Personal licence number

[insert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority
Herefordshire Council

[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]

Signed

Name (please print) JAMIE ONIONS

Date 23.03.2021

95



|
l!

Main Seating
Area

Ledbury Town Football Club

New Street
I Ledbury

For information and illustrative purposes only. Not to scale
The position of doors, windows, appliances
and other features are approximate only.

Scale 1:100 on A3

=== |jcensable Activity Area

mmmmm  Consumption of Alcohol Area

Water, Foam & Powder extinguishers

Seating
Area

-

VT

Seating
Area

Kitchen

:
K

L/
N all

96


embowell
Pencil

embowell_1
Pencil

embowell_2
Pencil

embowell_3
Pencil

embowell_4
Pencil

embowell_5
Pencil

embowell_6
Pencil

embowell_7
Pencil

embowell_8
Pencil

embowell_9
Pencil

embowell_10
Pencil

embowell_11
Pencil

embowell_12
Typewritten Text
Consumption of Alcohol Area

embowell_13
Pencil

embowell_14
Typewritten Text
Licensable Activity Area

embowell_15
Typewritten Text
Water, Foam & Powder extinguishers


*a3ed sajou Surpasard ay) noyyim agajdwoosur st £dod [e1o1FO SIYT

| 24 NMOL AYNgdI

uojjined

ealy AJAIDY 9|qesuddl ==

eaJe [oyodje jo uoidwnsuod

Cdmwsman -

S Jauapyeo
f J.J.Hnnuﬂn.lx

“gT£9Z000T J3qUNN 35U8317 "ASAING 35UBUPIO) 4O UOISSIULIEBd UBIILIM JOLId sy IN0YIM PatIqiyold 51 1ed Ul 1o 3JOYM UL UOIINPoIday ‘AnSIBaY pUBT Aq Padnpold “IYBUAED UMOIE

JYIHSAYO4TYIH IR SANENSIUIWPY ueld uonnes

OmNHAw_m.um
MNIE0Z0S 2duaJiajal dew ASAINS 2dUeUPIO LO mﬁ_Ou _m_ucu_o

ZZ€8TIH Joqunu 311 Ansibay pue



embowell_16
Pencil

embowell_17
Pencil

embowell_18
Pencil

embowell_19
Pencil

embowell_20
Pencil

embowell_21
Pencil

embowell_22
Pencil

embowell_23
Pencil

embowell_24
Typewritten Text
consumption of alcohol area

embowell_25
Pencil

embowell_26
Typewritten Text
Licensable Activity Area

embowell_27
Typewritten Text
LEDBURY TOWN FC





Appendix 2

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The Premises Licence Holder or DPS or a person nominated by them in writing for the
purpose will employ SIA doorstaff on a risk assessed basis. The risk assessment shall be
in writing and shall be made immediately available on request to an ‘authorised person’ (as
defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or the Police

An incident log must be kept at the premises, and made immediately available on request
to an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or the Police,
which must record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue (where relevant to the licensing objections)

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received (where relevant to the licensing objections)

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(f) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

All staff engaged in the sale of alcohol to be trained in responsible alcohol retailing to the
minimum standard of BIIAB Level 1 or any equivalent training course within 1 month of
commencing employment at the premises. Where there are existing staff this training shall
be completed within 3 months of the date that this condition first appears on the licence. No
person shall be authorised to sell or supply alcohol until this training is completed. Refresher
training will be conducted at 12 monthly intervals. Training records shall be kept on the
premises and produced to the police or an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of
the Licensing Act 2003) or an authorised Trading Standards Officer of Herefordshire Council

on demand

Toughened/Polycarbonate/plastic containers shall be used at all times when the premises
operates for licensable activities during a football match. In the event that
toughened/polycarbonate/plastic bottles cannot be provided by the suppliers, then all drinks
will be dispensed and served in toughened/polycarbonate/plastic containers

At all other times, they will be used on a risk assessed basis. The risk assessment shall be
in writing and shall be made immediately available on request to an ‘authorised person’ (as
defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or the Police

99



¢) Public safety

First aid
A First Aid Kit capable of treating for 21-50 people shall be kept fully stocked at the
premises and kept behind the bar. Such kit shall contain:

1 x Guidance Leaflet

60 x Washproof Plasters

6 x Eye Pads with Bandage

8 x Triangular Bandages

12 x Safety Pins

16 x Assorted Sterile Dressings
20 Moist Wipes

3 Pairs Disposable Gloves

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises so as to cause a nuisance.

The Premises Licence Holder or DPS must immediately comply with any request to adjust
noise levels/ frequency spectra made by an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13
of the Licensing Act 2003) or the Police.

No external areas of the premises will be used for regulated entertainment after midnight.

No external areas of the premises will be used for any other licensable activities after
00:30hrs when licensed until 01:00hrs and 01:00hrs when licensed until 03:00hrs or later.

Prominent, clear and legible signage (in not less than 32 font bold) shall be displayed at all
exits to the premises requesting the public to respect the needs of local residents and to
leave the premises and the area quietly.

Prominent, clear and legible signage (in not less than 32 font bold) shall be displayed at all
exits to any smoking area or similar, requesting the public to respect the needs of local
residents and to be quiet.

e) The protection of children from harm

No person under the age of 18 years shall be permitted to be on the premises after 23:00hrs
unless supervised by a person over the age of 18 years

The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy. Such policy shall be written down and
kept at the premises. The policy shall be produced on demand of an authorised person’ (as
defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or the police or an authorised Trading
Standards Officer of Herefordshire Council. Prominent, clear and legible signage (in not less
than 32 font bold) shall also be displayed at all public entrances to the premises as well as
at, at least one location behind any bar/serving area advertising the scheme operated.

A register of refusals will be kept including time and date and a description of the people
who have been unable to provide required Identification to prove their age. Such records
shall be kept for a period of 12 months and will be collected on a daily basis by the
Designated Premises Supervisor and produced to the police or an ‘authorised person’ (as
defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or an authorised Trading Standards
Officer of Herefordshire Council on demand.

100



No adult entertainment or services or activities must take place at the premises (Adult
Entertainment includes, but is not restricted to, such entertainment or services which would
generally include topless bar staff, striptease, lap-table, or pole-dancing, performances
involving feigned violence or horrific incidents, feigned or actual sexual acts or fetishism, or
entertainment involving strong and offensive language).

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. X
® ] have enclosed the plan of the premises. X
® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and 5
others where applicable. =
® [ have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be X
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.
® ] understand that  must now advertise my application. X
e I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected. X

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not

a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I

have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United X
Kingdom (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION

TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

101







‘O Herefordshire

Council
APPENDIX 3
MEMORANDUM
To :  LICENSING OFFICER
From :  ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
Tel : 01432 261761 My Ref . ATR/329613/
Date . 29 April 2021 Your Ref

LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATION FOR NEW OR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE

LEDBURY TOWN FOOTBALL CLUB Ledbury Town Football Club, New Street,
Ledbury, Herefordshire, HR8 2EL

Having assessed the above application, | would like to make the following representation:

Representation Industry
Guidance
PREVENTION OF CRIME & DISORDER
NA
PUBLIC SAFETY
NA
PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE
| have discussed the application with the applicant and | believe we have
agreed that it would be appropriate to restrict live music to indoor areas
only.
If it can be confirmed that this condition is acceptable this condition and
included in the license along with the other conditions offered ,| would
have no objection to this application.
PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM
NA

REFERENCES
Please Reference the industry guidance from which your representation has been sourced.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH OFFICER
HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

ELI PREM - 11 Memo to Responsible Authorities 103 (11/07) Issue 2






From: S & [

Sent: 24 April 2021 15:24

To: Licensing <licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Objection License - Ledbury Town Football Club
Please note and confirm;

I would like to raise an objection against;

Application to grant a premises licence - Ledbury Town Football Club - consultation ends 5 May
2021

A number of residents feel the same, having recently made aware are unable to lodge an
objection therefore | would strongly encourage due consideration & engagement with residents
in the close proximity to the Club.

On a few occasions | have complained about the noise from the Club following events which
have a disregard for the local community including myself.

To allow a license as detailed | feel will be intolerable and simply disappointing following
previous complaints have been ignored by the club following historical events. | travel and have
to up at 4 - 5am for work.

Whilst | feel the community requires the appropriate venues, the Club is not one that needs a
license or ability to host live music or other during the weekends or especially during the week.

| welcome a discussion and due consideration for my objection on the grounds that the venue is
very close to my home and past experience complaints have been ignored and | feel this will
lead to tension and further frustration with the Club.

Br

105


https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/downloads/file/22069/application-to-grant-a-premises-licence-ledbury-town-football-club-consultation-ends-5-may-2021
https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/downloads/file/22069/application-to-grant-a-premises-licence-ledbury-town-football-club-consultation-ends-5-may-2021

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM - INTERESTED PARTIES

Please return this form, and
any additional information
within the statutory period to:
The Licensing Section,
Herefordshire Council,

8 St Owen Street,
Hereford,
HR1 2PJ

On making your representation please have regard to the ‘Making
Representations Guidance Notes’ which further explains the process
and the information that can be considered by the licensing authority.
When completing this form please print clearly and legibly.

licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk

Your Name: Contact Telephone XXXXX
XXXXXXXXXX
Address: E-mail address:
XXXXXX
XXXXXXXXX Please state your interest in the premises

you are making a representation about:

Name & Address of premises you are making a representation about:

Ledbury Football Club
New Street

Ledbury

HR8 2EL

DATA PROTECTION ACT 1998. Please indicate by ticking here ...X.. if you are not content

for your personal details to be circulated as necessary prior to any hearing .

A representation must reflect one or more of the licensing objectives, therefore please write the details of

your representation in the relevant boxes below:

To Prevent Crime & Disorder

The extended opening and serving of alcohol will have an impact on the level of drunken and
disorderly behaviour. This area is quiet and residential. The thought of drunken individuals spilling
out onto the streets will undoubtedly lead to an increase in crime and disorder. We live adjacent
to a path that leads to the town trail and expect this change to lead to increased social
disturbances vandalism / public disturbances. Currently the Full Pitcher, the only other
commercial establishment in close proximity, closes at 9pm which limits the effects of late-night
drinking and is a tolerable approach.

Public Safety

N/A

To Prevent Public Nuisance:

106



This objection is in reference to Ledbury Footballs Club’s request to play music (live &
recorded) and requesting a license to supply alcohol until 1 am 7 days a week and 3am on
New Years day!

The Football Club is in aresidential area with the land directly adjacent to the club (the
field) designated for further housing. The opportunity to play music both indoors and
outdoors into the early hours of the morning will prove to be considerably disruptive to
both existing and new residents. As a father to a young family living opposite the football
club which is currently in a quiet residential area | feel that this will have a considerable
negative impact on our lives.

1) Noise Levels — As the football club is so close to our property the potential of late
night music 7 days a week until 1am in the morning will have a detrimental impact
on the lives of the local residents. This will include sleep deprivation and the
consequent impact on the mental health of the residents. This concern will only be
exacerbated by music being played outdoors, even regulated this will have an
impact on both existing and new residents.

2) Parking — Changing the nature of the football club will also impact on the lives of
residents. With limited parking availability at the Club, on match days fans will
often utilise Leadon Place to park, impacting on residents’ access, with events and
live music offered for extended hours this will have a larger impact on residents
lives. How will the club ensure that those attending have requisite space and not
infringe on residents private parking?

The concern is that if this request had been made after the housing in the adjacent field
had been built then there would be considerably more objections to this request.

To Protect Children from Harm

N/A
Signed: If you have any queries about this form
Date: or are unsure of when the statutory

period ends please contact the
Licensing Helpline on 01432 261761

107




L. Herefordshire
D Council

Representation Form — Interested Parties
Suggested Conditions

Premise:_Ledbury Football Club Your name: _ XXX
XX

It would help us with this application if you could suggest conditions you would be happy
for the premise to operate under to rectify the problems you are experiencing.

All suggested conditions shall be considered in line with the Herefordshire Council
Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003 and the Licensing Obijectives.

To Prevent Crime and Disorder

Limit the selling of alcohol to 9pm in line with the precedent set by the opening of the
nearby Full Pitcher

Public Safety

Prevent Public Nuisance

For live music not to be played after 10pm. For New Years Eve Music not to be
played after 12am

That the club review how they can increase car parking capacity

Protect Children from Harm

Signed: xXX

i If you have any queries about this form or are unsure
Date: 03.05.21 of when the statutory period ends please contact the
Licensing Helpline on 01432 261761

108



From: [

Sent: 22 April 2021 18:30
To: Licensing <licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Ledbury Football Club Licensing application

Hello,

Here a revised objection, containing full name and address:

We note that the request is for the premises to be open from 11 am until 1 am during the week, for sale
of alcohol and also live/recorded music both indoors and outdoors.

We live just up the road || NN 2 ¢ When a football match is

played we can hear every word from the players and spectators alike — not an issue because the games
don’t last long. However this means that any music played outside will impact on our lives if it is
allowed to continue until 1 in the morning. We fear that sleep will be impossible and windows certainly
will have to be shut no matter what the temperature.

Also, we have had trouble in the past with people coming up from the Football Club late at night, and
we can only see that long licencing hours will make this problem a regular occurrence, and why do they

need to stay open until 3 in the morning on New Years Eve when no other venue does that in town.

| really hope that you consider our objections carefully, and we also speak for some other elderly
residents around us who have no access to a computer but who are horrified by this application.

Regards

109



bi- 5220

Reg: heddbouny Town Feodoalh ks |
"WW o Sece. odeooswell P‘\a:) nchee™ /mio-ar' MUSIC
e she eo..J.:) hows 05 che mcn—mrj

\We wnsh e objee o cha- sdocve
o«Fp\\w o~ She S"Ukaf; Vot che Ao 1s SitwelBde wn &
W eSdancok SoeeT - T Wes=e proposede oy e —
o\w\.b mww Lnde e cubs \scaneon -

| Where adeshol 13 being Semsadk e S

eoftf) howD  +he Crones csﬁ, antiSociode  bednavnows e4%—
3:9.0.6(3 wncreased. - e ﬂ\r\cu.'a-L Lced_ wn -c\~l.,> Soeac o
bbjéwo + oucr SxperenaS &M@nﬁﬁ%%@—w@s
e s cdub e bean meSc w«.\p\e,aimq: - Skqu-
Suseann /f—ts\u:\;j ’ c&u«x&j@ O cord T %wvd-l—é /

egg‘;'\e, 3%5 + boclesS abouc +~ o ore—

110




Z \
\n o Srnad A W T A== VL <\ae \S oo ‘\,

\\«e,‘-a_,)-gre., (P SM\D SMOL s %C:mcx&mj
+ oo to::a—u:) hmompt:t\he,, réovk..u/bo ?fo’ such e \lcawmsa. .

.\,\opuf’:D <5m€.ﬁ/1d«_,

rﬁ;a‘a‘

111






AGENDA ITEM 6

& Herefordshire
O Council

Title of report: Review of a premises licence in respect
of: The Live Inn, Whitbourne, Worcestershire. WR6 5SP
called by West Mercia Police- Licensing Act 2003

Meeting: Licensing sub-committee
Meeting date: Monday 12 July 2021

Report by: Licensing Technical Officer

Classification
Open

Decision type

This is not an executive decision

Wards affected
Bromyard Bringsty

Purpose

To consider an application for a review of a premise licence in respect of The Live Inn, Whitbourne,
Worcestershire. WR6 5SP.

Recommendation(s)

That:
The sub-committee determine the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in
the overall interests of the local community. They should give appropriate weight to:

The steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives,

West Mercia Police application for the review,

The guidance issued to local authorities under the Licensing Act 2003,

The representations (including supporting information) presented by all parties, and
The Herefordshire Council Licensing Policy 2020 - 2025

Reasons for Recommendations

Ensures compliance with the Licensing Act 2003

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
LeadOfficer, 01432 261761, email: licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk

113



Alternative options

1. There are a number of options open to the committee in relation to the review:

the modification of the conditions of the premises licence;

the exclusion of any licensable activities from the scope of the licence;
the removal of the designated premises supervisor from the licence;
the suspension of the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months; and
the revocation of the licence

Where the authority takes a step mentioned in bullet point 1 and 2 above it may provide that the
modification or exclusion is to have effect for only such period (not exceeding three months) as it
may specify

Key considerations

2. The licensing authority must take into account any relevant representations made. Relevant
representations are those that:

e relate to one or more of the licensing objectives;
¢ have not been withdrawn; and
e are made by the premises licence holder, a responsible authority or an interested party

3. The details of the application are:
Applicant West Mercia Police as a Responsible Authority
Agent Not applicable
Type of application: | Date received: 28 Days consultation ended:
Review 1 April 2021 29 April 2021
28 day consultation
started:
2 April 2021

Summary of Application

4, The application for the review is attached (appendix 1).
5. Copies of the application were sent to the premises licence holder and responsible authorities.
6. In brief the Responsible Authority’s grounds for the review are:

On 24 December 2020 an assault by the premises licence holder and designated premises
supervisor (DPS) (being one and the same) occurred at the premises (when the premises was

114



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

open for licensable activities). The review is launched under the licensing objective Prevention
of Crime & Disorder

Premises History

The premises was first licensed in January 2015 to Richard Keith Hill under the premises name
Live & Let Live.

The application received relevant representation during the 28 day consultation period and the
matter was brought before regulatory sub-committee for determination.

The decision of the Sub-Committee was to grant the licence subject to conditions to promote
the licensing objectives.

On 16 August 2019, the licensing authority granted an application to transfer the premises
licence, vary DPS at the premises and change the premises name. The premises is now
licenced under The Live Inn Whitbourne with Nicholas Emile John Western-Kaye as the
premises licence holder and DPS

Current Licence
The current licence (appendix 2) authorises the following licensable activities during the hours
shown:

Live Music (Indoors) Recorded Music (Indoors)

Monday — Sunday 12:00 — 24:00
Non Standard Timings Christmas Eve, New Years Eve 12:00 — 01:00

Sale/Supply of Alcohol (consumption on and off the premises)
Monday — Sunday 10:30 — 24:00
Non Standard Timings Christmas Eve, New Years Eve 10:30 — 01:00.

The licence is also subject to a number of conditions which were added by the sub-committee in
December 2014 , one of which is in regards to CCTV. The conditions on the licence must be
adhered to whenever the premises is open for licensable activities.

CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of providing pictures of
EVIDENTIAL QUALITY in all lighting conditions particularly facial recognition.

Cameras shall encompass all ingress and egress to the premises, fire exits, outside areas, and all
areas where the sale/ supply of alcohol occurs.

Equipment MUST be maintained in good working order , be correctly time and date stamped ,
recordings MUST be kept in date order, numbered sequentially and kept for a period of 31 days
and handed to Police on demand

Circumstances leading to the review

On 24 December 2020 Mr Western-Kaye was working as the Landlord at The Live Inn in
Whitbourne. There were several regular customers at the location at the time. During the
evening Mr Western-Kaye had engaged in a verbal altercation with a customer that led him to
take hold of a baseball bat and assault the customer

115



15.
16.

17.

18.

19.

CCTV footage was obtained by West Mercia Police of the incident.

The police officer in the case, investigating the matter has concerns as to the future conduct of
the Premises License Holder/Designated Premises Supervisor (Mr WESTERN-KAYE) and is not
satisfied that this type of incident will not be repeated.

This incident occurred on the 24 December 2020 with the investigation being concluded March
2021.

Summary of Representations

No representations have been received from any of the Responsible Authorities or members of
the public, though Hereford & Worcester Fire and Rescue Service have confirmed their support
for the review application (appendix 3).

The applicant’s solicitor produced a timeline of incidents leading up to the incident (appendix 4).

Community impact

20.

Any decision may have an impact on the local community.

Environmental Impact

21.

This report is in relation to a premises license under the Licensing Act 2003 and as such there
are minimal environmental impacts for the council, as the licensing authority.

Equality duty

22.

23.
24,

Under section 149 of the Equality Act 2010, the ‘general duty’ on public authorities is set out as
follows:

A public authority must, in the exercise of its functions, have due regard to the need to —

a) eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that is
prohibited by or under this Act;

b)  advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic and persons who do not share it;

C) Foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic and
persons who do not share it.

There are no equality issues in relation to the content of this report.

This report has human rights implications for both the premises licence holder and the residents
from the local neighbourhood. Any of the steps outlined in section 1 of this report may have
financial implications for a licensee’s business and livelihood and/or may have impact upon the
day to day lives of residents living in close proximity to the premises.

116



25.

Article 8(i) of the European Convention of Human Rights provides that everyone has the right to
respect for his/her private and family life and his/her home (which includes business premises).
This right may be interfered with by the council on a number of grounds including the protection
of rights and freedoms of others. The First Protocol — Article 1 — also provides that every person
is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his possessions and shall not be deprived of his
possessions except in the public interest and conditions provided for by law. Members must
accordingly make a decision which is proportionate to the hearing and endeavour to find a
balance between the rights of the applicant, residents and the community as a whole.

Resource implications

26.

This report is in relation to a premises license under the Licensing Act 2003 and as such there
are minimal resource implications for the council, as the licensing authority.

Financial implications

27.

There are unlikely to be any financial implications for the council as licensing authority at this
time.

Legal implications

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

As relevant representations have been received, the sub committee must determine the
application under Section 3.5.7 (c) of the Herefordshire Council constitution. The representations
must relate to the licensing objectives and the sub committee must determine the likely effect of
the grant of the premises licences on the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The licensing authority must have regard to the promotion of the four licensing objectives
namely; the prevention of crime and disorder; public safety; the prevention of public nuisance;
and the protection of children from harm in exercising its functions under the Licensing Act 2003.
Further regard should be had to the statutory guidance under Section 182 of the Act and the
Council’'s own statement of licensing policy. The options available to the licensing authority are
set out in section 1 of this report.

The sub committee should be aware of a number of stated cases which have appeared before
the Administrative Court and are binding on the Licensing Authority.

The case of Daniel Thwaites Plc v Wirral Borough Magistrates' Court (Case No: CO/5533/2006)
at the High Court of Justice Queen's Bench Division Administrative Court on 6 May 2008, [2008]
EWHC 838 (Admin), 2008 WL 1968943, Before the Honourable Mrs Justice Black. In this case
it was summed up that: -

A licensing authority must have regard to guidance issued by the Secretary of State under
section 182. Licensing authorities may depart from it if they have reason to do so but will need to
give full reasons for their actions.

Furthermore the Thwaites case established that only conditions should be attached to a licence
with a view to promoting the Licensing objectives and that ‘real evidence’ must be presented to
support the reason for imposing these conditions.

This judgement is further supported in the case of The Queen on the Application of Bristol
Council v Bristol Magistrates' Court, CO/6920/2008 High Court of Justice Queen's Bench
Division The Administrative Court, 24 February 2009, [2009] EWHC 625 (Admin) 2009 WL
648859 in which it was said:

117



35. ‘Licensing authorities should only impose conditions which are necessary and proportionate for
the promotion for licensing objectives’.

36. In addition to this it was stated that any condition attached to the licence should be an
enforceable condition.

Right of Appeal

37. Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 gives a right of appeal which states:
Decision to grant premises licence or impose conditions etc.

(2) This paragraph applies where a licensing authority grants a premises licence
under section 18.
(2) The holder of the licence may appeal against any decision—
(a) to impose conditions on the licence under subsection (2)(a) or (3)(b) of that
section, or
(b) to take any step mentioned in subsection (4)(b) or (c) of that section (exclusion
of licensable activity or refusal to specify person as premises supervisor).
(3) Where a person who made relevant representations in relation to the application
desires to contend—
(a) that the licence ought not to have been granted, or
(b) that, on granting the licence, the licensing authority ought to have imposed
different or additional conditions, or to have taken a step mentioned in
subsection (4)(b) or (c) of that section, he may appeal against the decision.
(4) In sub-paragraph (3) “relevant representations” has the meaning given in section 18(6).

38. Appeals should be made to the Magistrates Court and must be made within 21 days beginning

with the day on which the appellant was notified by the licensing authority of the decision
appealed against

Risk management

39. There is little risk associated with the decision at this time as the legislation allows a right of
appeal to the Magistrates Court within a period of 21 days of being notified of the decision in
writing.

Consultees

40. All responsible authorities and members of the public living within Herefordshire.

Appendices

Appendix 1 - Application Form

Appendix 2 — Current Premises Licence

Appendix 3 — Fire Authority Support Letter

Appendix 4 — Timeline received from Premises Licence Holder Solicitor

118



Background papers

None Identified

Please include a glossary of terms, abbreviations and acronyms used in
this report.

DPS - Designated Premises Supervisor

119






L. Herefordshire
O Council

Appendix 1

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate under the
Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

| I \Vest Mercia Police

(Insert name of applicant)

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the review of a club
premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in

Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

LIVE & LET LIVE
WHITBOURNE
WORCESTER
WORCESTERSHIRE
WR6 5SP

Post town Bromyard

Post code (if known) WR6 5SP

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

NICHOLAS EMILE JOHN WESTERN-KAYE

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)

PR01656

Part 2 - Applicant details

I am

Please tick v" yes

1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible
authority (please read guidance note 1, and complete (A) ]

or (B) below)

121



2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below)

3) a member of the club to which this application relates

(please complete (A) below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Please tick v yes

Mr X Mrs ] Miss [] Ms ] Other title  Constable
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick v" yes
I am 18 years old or over ]

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

122




(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address
West Mercia Police
Licensing Officer (Herefordshire)
West Mercia Police
Hereford Police Station
Bath Street
Hereford
HR1 2HT

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes v/
1) the prevention of crime and disorder X

2) public safety
3) the prevention of public nuisance
4) the protection of children from harm

123




Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2),

West Mercia Police are launching this review under the licensing objective,
Prevention of Crime & Disorder, due to an assault by the premises licence
holder and designated premises supervisor (DPS) at the premises when the
premises was open for licensable activities on 24/12/2020 at The Live Inn,
Whitbourne (a licenced premises).

124




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read
guidance note 3)

On 24/12/2020 WESTERN-KAYE was working as the Landlord at The Live
Inn in Whitbourne. There were several regular customers at the location at the
time.

During the evening WESTERN-KAYE has engaged in a verbal altercation with

a customer

This incident occurred on the 24" December 2020 with the investigation being
concluded March 2021.

125




Please tick v" yes

Have you made an application for review relating to the ]
premises before

If yes please state the date of that application Day Month Year

HEEREEEN

If you have made representations before relating to the premises please state what they were
and when you made them

126




Please tick v’
yes

e | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities Y
and the premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate,
as appropriate

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my X
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO AFINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read
guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Capacity  Constable

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 6)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail address
(optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Arresponsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other

statutory bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area.

The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

3. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are
included in the grounds for review if available.

4. The application form must be signed.

5. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

6. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

N

127




128



Appendix 2

L. Herefordshire
Council

LICENSING ACT 2003
Part A - Premises Licence

Premises licence number - PR01656 (App to Transfer & Vary Premises DPS)

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

The Live Inn Whitbourne
Main Street

Whitbourne

Worcester

WR6 5SP

Telephone number:

Where the licence is time limited the dates:

Not Applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Live Music (Indoors)
Recorded Music (Indoors)
Sale/Supply of Alcohol (consumption on and off the premises)

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Live Music, Recorded Music
Monday — Sunday 12:00 — 24:00

Non Standard Timings
Christmas Eve, New Years Eve 12:00 — 01:00

Sale/Supply of Alcohol
Monday — Sunday 10:30 — 24:00

Non Standard Timings
Christmas Eve, New Years Eve 10:30 — 01:00

The opening hours of the premises
Monday — Sunday 10:30 — 24:00

Non Standard Timings
Christmas Eve & New Years Eve 10:30 - 01:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies

For consumption on and off the premises

8 St Owen Street, Hereford, HR1 2PJ
herefordshire.gov.uk | facebook: hfdscouncil | twitter: @hfdscouncil | instagram: hfdscouncil

129



http://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/hfdscouncil
https://twitter.com/HfdsCouncil
https://www.instagram.com/hfdscouncil/

L. Herefordshire
Council

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence

Nicholas Emile John Western-Kaye
The Live Inn Whtibourne

Main Street

Whitbourne

Worcester

WR6 5S5P

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

Not applicable

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Nicholas Emile John Western-Kaye
XAXXXXXXXXXX

XXX XXXXXXXX

XAXXXXXXXXXXX

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Licence Number — XXXXXXXX
Issuing Authority — South Buckinghamshire District Council

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

Irresponsible Drinks Promotions

1. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry
out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the
premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol
sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in
which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i)  drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or

8 St Owen Street, Hereford, HR1 2PJ
herefordshire.gov.uk | facebook: hfdscouncil | twitter: @hfdscouncil | instagram: hfdscouncil

130


http://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/hfdscouncil
https://twitter.com/HfdsCouncil
https://www.instagram.com/hfdscouncil/

L. Herefordshire
Council

otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period
of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining
a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers
on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the
effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other
than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason
of disability).

Free Drinking Water
2. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

Age verification

3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that
an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the
sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with
the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either—

(a) aholographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

Small Measures
4. The responsible person must ensure that—

(@) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in
advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to
customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is
available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Below Cost Price

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol

8 St Owen Street, Hereford, HR1 2PJ
herefordshire.gov.uk | facebook: hfdscouncil | twitter: @hfdscouncil | instagram: hfdscouncil

131


http://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/hfdscouncil
https://twitter.com/HfdsCouncil
https://www.instagram.com/hfdscouncil/

L. Herefordshire
Council

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-
(a) at atime when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the

premises licence, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who
holds a personal licence.
Door supervision

Each individual required to carry out a security activity must be licensed by the Security Industry
Authority

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule
Licensing Conditions/Objectives (See Annex 3)
General:

Prevention of Crime:

Public Safety:

Prevention of Public Nuisance:

Protection of Children:

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority on Monday 8t
December 2014

1. CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of providing pictures
of EVIDENTIAL QUALITY in all lighting conditions particularly facial recognition.
Cameras shall encompass all ingress and egress to the premises, fire exits, outside
areas, and all areas where the sale/ supply of alcohol occurs.
Equipment MUST be maintained in good working order , be correctly time and date
stamped , recordings MUST be kept in date order, numbered sequentially and kept for a
period of 31 days and handed to Police on demand.

The Premises Licence Holder must ensure at all times a DPS or appointed member of
staff is capable and competent at downloading CCTV footage in recordable media
format, an authorised Herefordshire Trading Standards Officer or the Local Authority on
demand. The Recording equipment and tapes/discs shall be kept in a secure
environment under the control of the DPS or other responsible named individual. An
operational daily log report must be maintained endorsed by signature, indicating the
system has been checked and is compliant, in the event of any failings actions taken are
to be recorded. In the event of technical failure of the CCTV equipment the Premises
Licence holder/DPS MUST report the failure to the Police on contact number ‘101’
immediately.

2. An incident log must be kept at the premises. Incident log records will be retained for a
period of 12 months from the date it occurred. It will made immediately available on
request to an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003),

8 St Owen Street, Hereford, HR1 2PJ
herefordshire.gov.uk | facebook: hfdscouncil | twitter: @hfdscouncil | instagram: hfdscouncil

132


http://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/hfdscouncil
https://twitter.com/HfdsCouncil
https://www.instagram.com/hfdscouncil/

10.

11.

12.

L. Herefordshire
Council

an authorised Herefordshire Trading Standards Officer or the Police, which must record
the following:

all crimes reported to the venue

all ejections of patrons

any complaints received

any incidents of disorder

seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment
(g)any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

S@mpanoy

All bar staff engaged in the sale of alcohol to be trained in Responsible Alcohol Retailing
to the minimum standard of BIIAB level 1 or any other training recognised and agreed
with Trading Standards. (All existing staff shall be trained within one month of the date
that this condition appears on this licence. All new staff shall be trained within one month
of taking up employed. All staff shall be re-trained six monthly thereafter. Training records
shall be kept on the premises which shall show the name of the training course attended,
the date of the training, the name of

The person undertaking the training and shall be produced to the police, an authorised
Herefordshire Trading Standards Officer or an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section
13 of the Licensing Act 2003) on demand.

Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises so as to cause a nuisance.

The Premises Licence Holder or DPS or the responsible person must immediately
comply with any request to adjust noise levels/ frequency spectra made by an ‘authorised
person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or the Police.

The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy. Such policy shall be written down and
kept at the premises. The policy shall be produced on demand of an authorised person’
(as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003), an authorised Herefordshire
Trading Standards Officer or the police.

No adult entertainment or services or activities must take place at the premises (Adult
Entertainment includes, but is not restricted to, such entertainment or services which
would generally include topless bar staff, striptease, lap-table, or pole-dancing,
performances involving feigned violence or horrific incidents, feigned or actual sexual
acts or fetishism, or entertainment involving strong and offensive language).

A written register of refusals will be kept including a description of the people who have
been unable to provide required identification to prove their age. Such records shall be
kept for a period of 12 months and will be collected on a daily basis by the Designated
Premises Supervisor and produced to the police or an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by
Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or an authorised Trading Standards Officer of
Herefordshire Council on demand.

All external doors at the premises shall be kept closed after 2300 except during
immediate access and egress.

All windows will be kept shut after 2300 hours.

Any speaker within the premises shall be directed away from any residential property

8 St Owen Street, Hereford, HR1 2PJ
herefordshire.gov.uk | facebook: hfdscouncil | twitter: @hfdscouncil | instagram: hfdscouncil

133


http://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/hfdscouncil
https://twitter.com/HfdsCouncil
https://www.instagram.com/hfdscouncil/

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

L. Herefordshire
Council

Prominent, clear and legible signage (in not less than 32 font bold) shall also be
displayed at all entrances to the premises as well as at, at least one location behind any
bar advertising the scheme operated

Prominent, clear and legible signage (in not less than 32 font bold) shall be displayed at
all exits to the premises requesting the public to respect the needs of local residents and
to leave the premises and the area quietly.

Prominent, clear and legible signage (in not less than 32 font bold) shall be displayed at
all exits to any beer garden, patio area, smoking area or similar, requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and to be quiet.

No external area at the premises shall be used for the consumption of alcohol or any
licensable activity after 23:00 hours.

No waste such as bottles or refuse shall be placed outside the premises until the end of
licensable activities

Annex 4 - Plans

As attached — Drawing Number 002848 dated 10.10.2014

8 St Owen Street, Hereford, HR1 2PJ
herefordshire.gov.uk | facebook: hfdscouncil | twitter: @hfdscouncil | instagram: hfdscouncil

134


http://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/hfdscouncil
https://twitter.com/HfdsCouncil
https://www.instagram.com/hfdscouncil/

L. Herefordshire
Council

LICENSING ACT 2003
Part B - Premises licence summary

Premises licence number - PR01656 (App to Transfer & Vary Premises DPS)

Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

The Live Inn Whitbourne
Main Street

Whitbourne

Worcester

WR6 5SP

Telephone number:

Where the licence is time limited the dates
Not Applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Live Music (Indoors)
Recorded Music (Indoors)
Sale/Supply of Alcohol (for consumption on and off the premises)

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Live Music, Recorded Music
Monday — Sunday 12:00 — 24:00

Non Standard Timings
Christmas Eve, New Years Eve 12:00 — 01:00

Sale/Supply of Alcohol
Monday — Sunday 10:30 — 24:00

Non Standard Timings
Christmas Eve, New Years Eve 10:30 — 01:00

The opening hours of the premises
Monday — Sunday 10:30 — 24:00

Non Standard Timings
Christmas Eve & New Years Eve 10:30 - 01:00

8 St Owen Street, Hereford, HR1 2PJ
herefordshire.gov.uk | facebook: hfdscouncil | twitter: @hfdscouncil | instagram: hfdscouncil

135



http://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/hfdscouncil
https://twitter.com/HfdsCouncil
https://www.instagram.com/hfdscouncil/

L. Herefordshire
Council

Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence

Nicholas Emile John Western-Kaye
The Live Inn Whtibourne

Main Street

Whitbourne

Worcester

WR6 5S5P

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies

For consumption on and off the premises

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

Not applicable

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the supply of
alcohol

Nicholas Emile John Western-Kaye

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited

The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy
No adult entertainment or services or activities must take place at the premises

8 St Owen Street, Hereford, HR1 2PJ
herefordshire.gov.uk | facebook: hfdscouncil | twitter: @hfdscouncil | instagram: hfdscouncil

136



http://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/hfdscouncil
https://twitter.com/HfdsCouncil
https://www.instagram.com/hfdscouncil/

Appendix 3

HEREFORD & WORCESTER

Headquarters Tel 0345 122 4454
Hindlip Park Fax 01905 357 466
‘ -
Worcester Web www.hwfire.org.uk
WR3 8SP Email info@hwfire.org.uk
FIRE AND RESCUE SERVICE

West District Community Risk Department

Hereford Police Station, Bath Street, Hereford, HR1 2HT LACT3

Chief Fire Officer / Chief Executive
Jonathon Pryce MBA, Dip, GIFireE

West Mercia Police Telephone 01432 347344
Licensing Officer Hereford Your reference

Hereford Police Station

Bath Street My reference W5400687/SF/k|
Hereford Please ask for ]

HR1 2HT Email Iconsult@hwfire.org.uk

For the attention of:- PC . Licensing P 27 April 2021

Officer

[ ]
|
Dear Sirs,

Fire Precautions
Licensing Act 2003 — Application for a review of a Premises Licence.

Live & Let Live, Whitbourne, Worcester. HR6 5SP

With reference to your application for review of the above premises. This Authority supports your
application and any joint Inspection of the premises as necessary.

Fire Safety Inspecting Officer
on behalf of Hereford and Worcester Fire Authority

Enc:

cc: licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk

Responding in the time of need
tecting from fire and other risks
Preventing harm and promoting well being 137






Appendix 4

Between:-
Herefordshire Council
V

The Live Inn Whitbourne (Mr. Nicholas Western-Kaye)

Representations made on behalf of the Premises Licence Holder

A. APPLICATION

1. The application to review relates to the licensing objective of the “prevention of
crime and disorder”.

2. The premises licence holder (PLH) and designated premises supervisor (DPS)
(one and the same) has been referred for review due to an assault at the
premises when the premises was open for licensable activities on 24.12.2020
at The Live Inn, Whitbourne (a licensed premises).

B. BACKGROUND

3. NWK retired and wanted a change of direction with a life in the countryside
where he could become part of local community life. An opportunity arose
through the premises The Live Inn in Whitbourne to experience country life in
Herefordshire and become a PLH and DPS.

NWK is not able to simply retire without working as he has experienced a recent
expensive divorce.

4. NWK applied for the transfer of the premises licence on 14.08.2019, following
the transfer of the lease to him for The Live Inn, Whitbourne. He also applied to
be specified as the Designated Premises Supervisor at the same time with
immediate effect. The premises licence was ultimately confirmed as been
transferred to NWK on 08.10.2019.

5. Under the premises licence, “each individual required to carry out a security
activity must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority”. However, under
Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001, para 2(6), an activity of a
security operative “does not apply to the activities of a person who, incidentally
to the carrying out of activities which...are not wholly or mainly the activities of
a security operative, responds to a sudden or unexpected occurrence”. Under
common law, a licence holder (or his/ her agent) are entitled to use reasonable
force to eject a person from the licensed premise (see Semple v DPP [2009]
EWHC 3241 (Admin)) and thought to be good law, and referred to in that case
is excessive force (see Sealey v Tandy [1902] 1 KB 296).

139



C. CORONAVIRUS

6. This fledgling business was severely impacted financially by the pandemic by
being closed on order of the Government.

The following sets out the key dates:-

(a) On 20.03.2020, the pubs were ordered to close by the Government.

(b) Restrictions were only eased on 04.07.2020 with the Chancellors’ promotion
of “Eat Out to Help Out” starting in August 2020.

(c) On 22.09.2020, a 10pm curfew was introduced to the pubs.

(d) On 31.10.2020, a 4-week lockdown started.

(e) On 02.12.2020, a 3-Tier System was strengthened.

() On 26.12.2020, the third lockdown commenced.

(g) On 12.04.2021, the outside gardens of pubs have been allowed to open for
the first time. It is hoped that indoor service will resume on 17.05.2021.

D. CRIMINAL ACTIVITY THAT AFFECTED THE LICENSED PREMISES

7. October 2019: Theft of £2,000 from wooden box and wallet from private flat
above the licensed premises.

NWK secures a confession from | I 2nd calls 101 3 times. The
promise of police officers attending is not actioned. Culprit is interviewed 10
days later and retracts confession. The Police officer in charge is |l R
. NWK made an official complaint about the delay and failure
to interview the chef who was present at the time of the admission to the theft

made by [
8. March 2020: Theft of £365 taken from the till (no CCTV in the pub at this stage).

9. 13.08.2020: I fai's to pay for £13.60p worth of drinks (placed on
a tab).

10.17.08.2020: I fails to pay £21.65p for drinks and consumables
(placed on a tab).

11.11.09.2020: I fails to pay for drinks, meals and consumables in
the sum of £202.55p (placed on a tab).

12.25.09.2020: I fails to pay for drinks and meals to the sum of
£188.25p and is served by the barmaid, |l . and is allowed to put
that on tab.

13.03.10.2020: Theft of £350 caught on CCTV. One 15-year-old youth admits the
offence (others were thought to be involved but not identified) and is diverted
via a community resolution and the Crime Ref number is || - Officer

in charge is G

140



E. FACTS OF 24.12.2020 INCIDENT

14.There were previous issues in relation to a number of youths, but in particular
two, this is . These two individuals had failed
to pay in accordance with an agreed payment plan of £20 per week the monies
that were outstanding. |l n her statement confirms that both knew
that they were barred from the pub and they had not visited the pub until the
incident occurred on 24.12.2020.

15. All their friends were at the pub on Christmas Eve enjoying the festive period.
Notwithstanding the barring order, they attended the pub, ordered drinks which
they failed to pay for and when challenged refused to leave.

16.The incident itself is captured on CCTV.

17.28.01.2021: Theft of two cast iron cooking pots from the front of the premises
(valued approximately £200). Culprits came in pick up and removed. Caught on
CCTV. Reported to the Police.

18.NWK was cautioned on 23 April 2021 for a Common Assault on
where the assault consists of a kick to the inner thigh. There was No Further

Action in respect of any allegation in respect of | -

19. The matter has been referred immediately for review without any warning given
informally or in writing by the Licensing Officer to the DPS requiring
improvement. Such warnings “are an important mechanism for ensuring
licensing objectives are effectively promoted”. This procedure has been
completely by passed in this case. No opportunity has been given to DPS to
address his approach in such a situation. Whilst it is accepted that the police
can “seek a review of a premises licence on any grounds relating to the
licencing objectives if problems arise relating to the performance of a DPS”, this
is one incident where it is submitted appropriate advice could have been given
as a proportionate response.

20.There has been no meeting between the Herefordshire Licensing Officer with
the DPS.

JUDITH KENNEY
JUDITH KENNEY SOLICITORS
28.04.2021

141






	Agenda
	 Public Information
	Licensing Hearing Flowchart

	 The Nolan Principles
	4 Application for a grant of a premises licence in respect of Dom's Bike Stop, Westeaton Nurseries, Stoke Prior Lane, Leominster. HR6 0NA - Licensing Act 2003
	Appendix 1 -  Application Form
	Appendix 2 - Proposed Conditions
	Appendix 3 - Environmental Representation
	Appendix 4 - Public Representation
	Appendix 5 - Information received from West Mercia Police

	5 Application for a grant of a premises licence in respect of Ledbury Town Football Club, New Street, Ledbury. HR8 2EL- Licensing Act 2003
	Appendix 1 - Application Form
	Appendix 2 - Proposed Conditions
	Appendix 3 Environmental Representations
	Appendix 4 - Public Representations

	6 Review of a premises licence in respect of: The Live Inn, Whitbourne, Worcestershire. WR6 5SP called by West Mercia Police - Licensing Act 2003
	Appendix 1 - Application for Review
	Appendix 2 - Current Premises Licence
	Appendix 3 - Fire Authority Support Letter
	Appendix 4 - Timeline received from Premises Licence Holder Solicitor




